
CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 12th, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 
  
5:30 P.M.    Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
6:00 P.M.    Common Council Meeting 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Fogle: Approve Common Council minutes of 
     061224.1 May 22nd, 2024 
 
PUBLIC HEARING   Special Use Permit 291 Prospect Street   
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
. 
MOTIONS &   
RESOLUTIONS   xxxx:  Approve bills and payrolls 
     061224.2 
 

Fogle: Recognize Employees for years 
061224.3 of Employment 

 
Lupo:  Call for Public Hearing – Curfew  
061224.4   
 
xxxx:  Navy Marine Club Picnic 
061224.5 
 
xxxx:  Authorization to Execute Grant Agreement 
061224.6 – Sanitary Sewer System 
 
xxxx:  LockFest 2024, Sunday July 28th 
061224.7 
 
xxxx:  Authorize Engineering Professional Service 
061224.8 Support – Related to USEPA Lead Service  

Rule 
 
xxxx:  Authorize Local Match – Sanitary Sewer 
061224.9 System 
 
xxxx:  Accounting Consultants Payment 
061224.10 
 
xxxx:  Website Maintenance RFP 
061224.11 
 



xxxx:  Article 7 – 104 Old Niagara Road 
061224.12 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT   Fogle: Adjourn meeting to June 26th 2024  
     061224.13 



CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA ADDENDUM 
 

June 12, 2024 
 
MOTIONS &  
RESOLUTIONS   Fogle.  Juneteenth  
     061224.12A  
 

xxxx:  Lockport Little League – 6/12/24 
061224.12B  
 
xxxx:  AnJo Softball – June 26, 2024 
061224.12C 

 



 

 

 CITY OF LOCKPORT 
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 June 12th, 2024 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
061224.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman ___________________, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of May 22nd, 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of 
Proceedings.  Ayes _____.  Carried. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Mayor announced a public hearing on a request for a Special Use Permit to harbor hens 
on the property at 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY. 
 
The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said Special Use 
Permit have been received. 
 
5/7/2024 Jeff Tracy, Lockport Planning and Zoning Board – the board does not 
recommend the request. 
 
Recess for public input. 
 
The Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 

 
FROM THE MAYOR 

 
Appointments: 



 

 

Susan E. Isreal, 264 Crestwood Court E, Lockport, NY 14094, has been appointed to Assessor 
B in the Assessor Department. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of 
Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
Connor J. McCarthy, 163 Monroe Street, Lockport, NY 14094,has been appointed to Building 
Inspector in the Building Inspection Department for the City of Lockport. Said appointment is 
permanent and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
Daniel J. Wojewoda, 345 High Street, Lockport, NY 14094, has been appointed to Building 
Inspector in the Building Inspection Department for the City of Lockport. Said appointment is 
permanent and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
David M. Craddock, 411 East Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Heavy 
Equipment Operator in the Highway and Parks Department for the City of Lockport. Said 
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules 
and Regulations. 
 
Kelsey M. Teeter, 404 N. Transit Street, Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Senior 
Account Clerk in the Department of Assessment for the City of Lockport. Said appointment is 
provisional and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
5/30/2024 Leisl Dukhedin-Lalla, PhD, President of Zeton US Properties, Inc. notifying the 
city that the storm sewer line on 115 Oakhurst Street requires immediate attention from the 
City of Lockport. 
 
Notice of Complaint: 
5/20/2024 Patricia A. George, 37 East Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 expressing her concern 
due to the grading between the road and the sidewalk in front of her building. 
5/22/2024 Paul Lamont, 49 Lakeview Parkway, Lockport, NY 14094 – tree. 
 
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution. 
 
Notice of Claim: 
4/16/2024 Randy Bernardi, 12 Howard Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 regarding damage by a 
large pothole located on Locust Street in front of Lockport High School. 
 
Referred to the Corporation Counsel. 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
 
061224.2 
By Alderman: 
 



 

 

 Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on March 28th 2024. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
  
061224.3 
By Alderman Fogle: 
 
 Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and 
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of 
Lockport: 
  
Employee      Years of Service   Title  
 
Daniel T. Cole  30   Tree Crew Leader 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 

 
061224.4  Local Law #1 - Curfew  
By Alderman Lupo: 
 

Whereas the Safety Committee has proposed an update to the local curfew law for 
residents under the age of 18, and 

Resolved that Corporation Counsel is hereby authorized and directed to amend 
Chapter 81 – Curfew relative to updating the age;  

Resolved that a public hearing be held at the Common Council Meeting on 
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, starting at 6 PM in the Common Council Chambers, Lockport 
Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY, relative to updating local law to reflect 
curfew for residents under the age of 18 years old, and be it further;  

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to advertise notice of 
said public hearing. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061224.5  Navy Marine Club Picnic 
By Alderman:___________________________ 
 
         Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the Lockport 
Navy Marine Club, 37 Park Avenue, Lockport, to barricade Park Avenue at the eastern end of 
Ida Fritz Park and at the corner of Park Avenue and Hawley Street on Saturday, August 24, 
2024, for their annual picnic, and be it further  
         Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same is 
hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery to arrange for delivery of barricades to 
said area prior to said event.  
 
 



 

 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.6  Authorization to Execute Grant Agreement – Sanitary Sewer System  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE GRANT AGREEMENT 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATION (EPG#130135) 

 
 

Whereas City of Lockport (hereinafter the “City”) desires to accept the New York State 
Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) #130135; 
and 

Whereas the City proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation under NYS 
EFC EPG #130135; and 

Whereas the City intends to work with Hunt Engineering, Architects, Land Surveyors & 
Landscape Architect D.P.C., Contact Tim Steed, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY 14845; 
and 

Whereas the primary purpose of this grant will be to evaluate the City’s Collection 
System Inflow and Infiltration (I&I) issues and excess flow experienced at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plan (WWTP) during intense storm events and seasonal thaw.  

Now, therefore, based on such review and consideration, be it resolved by the City 
of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an EPG 
Agreement with the NYS EFC and any and all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments 
necessary to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein and to fulfill the City of Lockport’s 
obligations thereunder. 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.7  LockFest 2024- July 28th  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request Lockport Main Street, (hereafter LMS)  is hereby 
granted permission to host Lockfest – Music and Arts for the Whole Family, in collaboration 
with B & D Bagels on  Sunday, July 28, 2023 from 12 pm – 7 pm at Lockview Plaza.  Said 
event has a mission to provide the Lockport Community with a fun, music filled afternoon, with 
activities for kids young and old.  There will be live music, food trucks, a car show, vendors and 
kid’s vendors in addition to children’s crafts and activities.  The event will include the following: 
 

● Closure of Main Street to through traffic from Cottage Street to Pine Street for the 

duration of the event  

● LMS is granted access to electricity at the light posts along Main Street  

● LMS is granted permission for vendors and restaurants to set up along and serve  

● LMS is granted permission to place portable sanitation units on Main Street for this 

event 

 



 

 

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is authorized and 

directed to arrange for delivery of refuse containers and barricades to the area prior to the said 

dates;  

Resolved that the City stage be made available for the event, And be it further 

Resolved that said permission is subject to LMS filing a certificate of insurance, covering 
all of said events, with the City Clerk, naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.   
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061424.8  Authorize Engineering Professional Service Support 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas the City of Lockport (City) owns and operates a Public Water System (PWS), 
PWSID #NY3100564; and 

Whereas the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) requires that all 
Public Water Systems furnish an inventory of their lead service lines to comply with recent and 
pending revisions to the Lead and Copper Rule (LCR); and 

Whereas the Lead Service Line inventory is required to be submitted by October 16, 
2024; and 

Whereas the City authorized its consulting engineering firm Nussbaumer & Clarke, Inc 
(Nussbaumer) to apply for a grant to support preparation of a Lead Line Service Inventory ; 
and 

Whereas on March 29, 2024 the City was notified by the NYS Department of Health 
(DOH) that the City is eligible for a Bipartisan Infrastructure Law grant of up to $124,630 to 
prepare a lead service line inventory in accordance with the grant application; and 

Whereas Nussbaumer assisted the City with the preparation of the successful grant 
application, is on the City’s pre-qualified list of engineering service providers, and submitted a 
proposal dated June 3, 2024 to assist the City with preparation of the required lead service line 
inventory for a fee not-to-exceed $110,000; Now, therefore, be it; 

Resolved that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Agreement with Nussbaumer & 
Clarke, Inc., 80 Main St. Unit A, Lockport NY 14094 for a not-to-exceed fee of $110,000 per 
their proposal dated June 3, 2024. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061424.9   Authorize – Local Match Sanitary Sewer System  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

AUTHORIZATION AND APPROPRIATION OF LOCAL MATCH 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATION (EPG#130135) 

 



 

 

Whereas City of Lockport (hereinafter the “City”) proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer 
System Evaluation under New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation Engineering 
Planning Grant (NYS EPG) #130135; and 

Whereas the NYS EPG requires a local match equal to 20 percent of the requested 
grant amount in cash and/or in-kind services; and 

Now, therefore, based on such review and consideration, be it resolved by the City’s 
Common Council that the City hereby authorizes and appropriates a minimum 20% local 
match as required by the NYS EPG Program for the City’s Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation 
in the amount of $10,000 and based upon the total EPG Grant award of $50,000.  

Be it further resolved, the source of the local match, and any amount in excess of the 
required match, shall be provided by the City’s general fund and/or in-kind services as needed. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.10  Accounting Consultants Payment 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas Resolution 011024.4B approved of the use of two Accounting Consultants, 
Mary Smith and Roger Salmons, in the absence of the Director of Finance position to aid the 
City in the 2023 financial year closeout, the 2023 audit, and other miscellaneous accounting 
projects and  

Whereas the services of Mary Smith and Roger Salmons are not to exceed $45,000 
and 

Whereas it has been determined that the necessary funds to pay these consultants will 
come from the Finance Director Full Time Wages account and be relocated to the Finance 
Department Professional Services account; and 

Whereas the consultants have billed the City a total of $39,500 to date; now therefore 
be it 

Resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund Budget is amended as follows: 
 
Expenditures: 
 
Increase: 
A.1310.54055    Professional Services    $30,400 
 
Decrease: 
A.1310.51010    Full Time Wages     $30,400 
 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061424.11  Website Maintenance RFP 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas the City published an RFP to collect bids for website maintenance, hosting 
and social media management on April 17, 2024 with a due date of May 2, 2024; and 



 

 

Whereas the City Clerk in coordination with the City’s Network Coordinator and Finance 
Director have reviewed said bid submissions and have recommended to pursue a contract with 
North Shore Solutions;  

Whereas the General Fund FY 2024 Operating Budget appears to be appropriately 
funded to continue operations of the website; now therefore be it 

Resolved that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with North Shore 
Solutions.   
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.12  Article 7 – 104 Old Niagara 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 
 

Whereas the owner(s) of 104 Niagara Rd (104 Old Niagara Rd LLC) had challenged 
their property assessment against the City for successive years beginning in 2022 through 
2023; and 
 Whereas the City appeared and answered the suit and defended itself throughout 
multiple court appearances; and 
 Whereas all parties reached a settlement in 2024, that resulted in a court order 
determining the precise amount of overpayments during the period of the lawsuits; now be it  
 Resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund Budget is amended as follows: 
 
Expenditures: 
 Decrease 

A.  1900.54775  Contingencies   $26,302.08 
Increase 
A. 1900.54765  Judgement and Claims  $26,302.08 

 
Contingent upon review and approved by Corporation Counsel. 

 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061224.12A    Juneteenth 
By Alderman Fogle:  
 

Whereas the City of Lockport (“City”) and the Civil Service Employees Association 
Local 1000 (“Union”) are parties to a Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) for the City of 
Lockport (CSEA) 7651 in Niagara County Local 832; and, 

Whereas the CBA covers the period from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2026; and, 
Whereas the Union wishes to add the holiday of Juneteenth to its list of paid Holidays; 

and, 
Whereas the addition of the Holiday is a point of collective bargaining; and 
Whereas the Common Council (“Council”) of the City of Lockport must approve any 

financial expenditures by the City; 



 

 

Now therefore be it resolved that the City of Lockport Common Council hereby 
approves the addition of Juneteenth (June 19th) as an observed public holiday beginning in 
2024 for the Union. 
 

Seconded by Alderman __________________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061224.12B  Lockport Little League – June 12th  
By Alderman ____________________: 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, Lockport Little League is hereby granted 
permission to use the baseball field at Outwater Park on Wednesday, June 12, 2024, subject 
to approval of the schedule by the Highways & Parks Department, and be it further 

Resolved that Lockport Little League file a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk 
naming the City of Lockport as additional insured. 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman __________________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061224.12C  AnJo – June 26th  
By Alderman _______________________:   

 
Resolved that pursuant to their request, AnJo is hereby granted permission to use the 

softball field at Outwater Park on Wednesday, June 26, 2024, subject to approval of the 
schedule by the Highways & Parks Department, and be it further 

Resolved that AnJo file a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of 
Lockport as additional insured. 
 

Seconded by Alderman __________________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061224.13 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At ______ P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 
P.M., Wednesday June 26th 2024. 
  

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted.  Ayes _____. 
 

SARAH K. LANZO 
City Clerk 



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaio city, do hereby appoint
susan E. Israel of 264 crestwood ct E, Lockport, Ny l40g4to Assessor B in the
Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective May 23,2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23'd day of May 2024.

John

cc: S. Israel
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

lnder and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaio city, do hereby appoint
9og9t J/ McCarthy of 163 Monroe St, Lockport, NY l40g4io Building Inspector in the
Building Inspection Department. This is a permanent position effective fuay 23,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23'd day of May 2024.

John
Mayor

cc: C. McCarthy
J. Dool
City Clerk



crTY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockpofi, Ny 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority confened on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York,I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaia City, do hereby uppoint
PTi:] J. Wojewoda of 345 High St, Lockport, Ny t+oq+ to Building tnspecior in the
Building Inspection Department. This is a permanent position effectiie May 23,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23rd day of May 2024.

cc: D. Wojewoda
J. Dool
City Clerk

J



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

9n{tt and by virtue of the_authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaia city, do hereby appoint
David M. craddock of 411 East Avenue, Lockiort, Ny 14094 to Heavy 

-Eqrripmerrt

9Ptt1t9t-ilthe Highway and Parks Deparlment. This is a permanent position effective
May 23,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23d day of May 2024.

cc: D. Craddock
C. Dimmick
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Kelsey M. Teeter of 404 N Transit St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Senior Account Clerk in
the Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective }day 23,2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the seal of the city of Lockporr this 23'd day of May 2024.

cc: K. Teeter
S. Israel
City Clerk

J



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kristin Schubring < kschu bring @ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, June 1 1,2024 1:19 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
AP Fund f ol:,ls 5/23/24 spc run, 6/6/24 spc run, 6/12/24

HiEmily,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 6/L2/24 are as follows:

Fund A General - 5149,7 !I.82
Fund CL Refuse & Recycling - 5334.96
Fund FX Water - 527,085.09
Fund G Sewer - S+0,ggg.tt
Fund S Worker's Comp - 56,825.00
Fund H Capital Projects -589,622.78
Total - s320,577.76

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Kristin Bernardi Schubri ng

Principal Account Clerk
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

7L6.439.6624



City of Lockport
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

indicated for the ending
PAID on

rs

Pay DaY Register
Pay Date Range 04176124 - 05109124

PaY Batch 051L6124
at

Batch

Emp n Batch 220

Female Employees in Pay Batch 54

Hours

2074 ity

BERV - Bereavement

CLAL - Clothing Allowance

CMPE 1,0 - Comp Earned @ i,0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day

FHDB - Floating HolidaY BuY Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned

FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA . FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without PaY

FMLS - FMLA Sick Used

HOL - Holiday

LONG - Longevity Payment

MILI - l"1ilitary Time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT SHIFT 10% . OOT OT

OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0

OT 1,5 - Overtime @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 16o7o - gf @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 15o/o - OT @ 1.5

PRSE - Personal Earned

PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10% - Regular Shift

REG SHIFT 15o/o - Regular Shtft

REGS - Regular Seasonal

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary Part Time

SCKE - Sick Earned

SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend

VACE - Vacation Earned

VACU - Vacation Used

Total

Gross Withhold and Deductions Gross Base Beneflts
27,356,46

9,744.59

87,224.31

8,241.48

5,557,24
1.317,68

$139,447.76

2,3 15.50

2,207.52
693.44

$28,289.10

Gross Base

Gross Base

18.42

543,0r8.42

Gross Base

434,945
39, rB 1.65

46,067.50

10,372.21

Amount

Hours ,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,0=t.9257 $555,091.73

Gross

Imputed Income
Federal

Medicare

New York State

457 % Deduction

457 Flat Dollar Deduction

AFLAC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETAX

COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

NEW YORK LIFE

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION

RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET ERS PRE-TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TAX SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS 1;gr 6 <=945,000

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 oT
Retire ERS Tlgp 6 a=955,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000 OT

Retire ERS 1;sr 6 <=975,000
Retire pFRS a= 955,000
Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= $75,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 < =

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Taxes

Medicare
Total

Workers'
Compensation -

Workers ComPensation - Sewer

Workers ComPensation - Water

Workers ComPensation 50%

Total

Direct
Bank

Bank of Akron

Bank of America

BANK OF AMERICA (2)

BANK OF AMERICA (4)

BANK OF AMERICA (6)

Bank on Buffalo

Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

Evans Bank

Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank

0000 1,

99.0000
.0000

283,5000
3.0000

406.0000

2 18.0000

4D.0000
455.3400

284.0000
.0000

80.0000
8E,0000

,0000
.0000

(4C.0000)

673.0000
6.0000

24.2500
1,053,5000

24.0000

32.0000
24.0000

19 1.5000

12,150,5000

297.2500
168.0000

200.0000
55.0000
70,0000

.0000

.0000

1,9C4.2500

5C 1.5000
.0000

167.8357
420.5000

2,545.04
7,800.00

'00
.00

t4,627.44
8,090,69
r,549.64

'00
8,949.52

65.40
.00

t,9t4.2r
B.s1

1,800.00
( 1,645,2s)
25,7L7.23

205.36

674.02
47,217.85

1,004,53

1,262.27

.00

6,960.41

370,529.45
9,698.43
4,59 1.53

5,655.21
840.00

.00

3,806.51
1,865.37

.00

15,206.19

192.31
.00

12,169.86

62j646,09
33,667.06

7,873.77

26,320.52
7,249.29

11,734.62

261.23
460.30

693.58
s69.98

55,40

68.s5
67r.94

t,938,24
976.33

1,994.36
709.08
6L7.48
146,40

279.30

1,212.92

224.46
2,236.00

46.00

154.63

60,00

607.23
328.22

1,264.01
137.56

1,133.92

100.32

908,46

r,825.t7
3,147.54
r,7s7.05

431.99

5 14,554.93

543,018.42

543,0t8,42
524,034.5 1

95,007.99
.00

.00

'00
'00
,00

.00

.00

'00
.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

,00

5,708,16

42,134,08
4,585.01

32,398.21

2,866.41

20,187.76

50,993.06

54,739.72

39,045.46
7,512.53

1,B83.BB

2,705.09

3,981.57
2,4r4,46
1,3 11.62

).,872.70

2,657.00
421,96

1,929.92

250.00

10,7 14.8 1

1 18,367.80

500.00

180.00

1,135.08

3,148.33

100.00
r,201.78

33

7.873.77

$41,540.83

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 511412024 9i41:34 AM
Page 141 of 142



City of LockPort Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range ASl24l24 - 06106124

Pay Batch A6113124

Total
in Pay

Female Employees in PaY Batch 55

Hours
- 2074

BERV - Bereavement

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1'0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

CMPL - Comp Lost

CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day

FHDE - Floating HolidaY Earned

FHDL - Floating HolidaY Lost

FHDU - Floating HolidaY Used

FLSA - FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without PaY

HOL - Holiday

HOUDAYPT - HolidaY - Part llme
OOT - Out of Tifle
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Title OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0

OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 15o/o - OT @ 1.5

PRSE - Personal Earned

PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular PartTlme
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift

REG SHIFT 15o/o - Regular Shift

REGS - Regular Seasonal

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary Part Time

SCKE - Sick Earned

SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend

VACB - Vacation Buy Out -

VACE - Vacation Eamed

VACL - Vacation Lost

VACU - Vacation Used

Total

Hours Gross and Deductions

Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare
New York State
457 o/o Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Deduction

AFLAC POSTTM
AFLAC PRETM
ALLSTATE POSTTM
ALLSTATE PRETM
COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

NEW YORK UFE

Pearl Insurance through CSEA

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION

RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST.TM SCP

RET ERS PRE-TM SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TM SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS Tjer g a=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000 OT

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000 OT

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=975,000

Retire pFRS <= $55,000
Retire pFRS.llel g q= 9100,000
Retire PFRSTieI $ q= $75,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=

Gross Base Benefits
27,3s6.46

9,706.30
84,075.42
8,247.48
s,557.24
r,&7.r4

$136,590.00

7,872.55

$41,533.97

2,420.75
2,3L2.ffi

693.44

$29,043,79

Gross Base

Gross Base

542,925.00
542,925,00

Gross Base

40,375.t4
44,596.60
10,631.98

Amount

555,288.21 Health Ins 298 Oass 2 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Taxes

FICA

Medicare

Total

Workers'

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water

Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

Direct Deposits
ffin
Armed Forces Bank

Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

Evans Bank

Financial Trust FCU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

933.5000 34.323.45

20,988,76s6 $55s,288.21

48.0000
407.7s00

5.5000

12.0000

460.0000
264.0000
687.6800

44.0000
.184.0000

.0000

80,0000
724.5000

7.0000

796.0000
6.5000

54.0000
1,193.7500

24.0000

16.0000

16.0000

100.5000

10,665.5000

239.0000

160.0000

240.0000

361.5000
70.0000

.0000

.0000

1,973.0000

402.0000

.0000

122.0000
187.0856

44.0000

1,781.86

.00

.00

.00

rs,690.74
9,295,69

.00

.00

14,960.69

468.44
.00

19,103.86
155.78

29,397.82

230.10
L,6M.71

55,024.31

999.05

6s6.11

,00

3,273.69

3L9,075.4L
8,275.55
4,370,74
6,524,L2
5,422.50

.00

3,806.51

1,865.37

.00

12,376.72

192.31

4,622.68
.00

.00

63,667.25

33,66t.42
7,872.55

26,644.72
6,669.72

LL,134.62

26r.23
460.30
693.58
s69.98

55.40

671.90
t,938,24
1,014.62

1,994.36

709.08

6t7.48
183.00

279.30
220.r4

L,20L.64

22L.62

2,201.00
46.00

L70.77

60.00

820.22

312.18

1,289.49
146.89

1,066.43

55.24

916.13

1,825.86
3,105.28

1,714.45
340.05

515,850.01

542,925.00

542,925.00

525,120.66

85,334,34
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

5,429.2L

42p83.43
4,896.48

30,469.74

1,578.26

20,358.20

51,012.25
54,005.12

38,098.89

5,913.82

494,48
1,443.84
2,654.82
4,189.88
1,561.25
1,381.65
1,116.62
2,57L.44

193.91

2,44L.48
250.00

r0,462,96
LL7,40L,42

500.00
180.00

1,085.12

3,M9,29
100.00

Run byAsfiley Bretherton on6lLLl2O24 9:13i43 AM Page 1210 of 141



&zeToN'
May 3O,2O24

Sarah K. Lanzo

Office of City Clerk

City of Lockport. Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York 14094

Cc

Mayor John Lombardi, City of Lockport
Steve Pump, City of Lockport, City Engineer
Clayton Dimmick, City of Lockport, Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution
Mike Marino, Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., Chief Executive Officer
Chris Freese, Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., Associate, Construction Services
James w. Grzeskiewicz, Nussbaumer & clarke, lnc., construction services Group
Paul Beakman, Zeton US Properties lnc., Oakhurst Project Manager
Darren Wildt, Zeton US Properties lnc., Vice President

Re: Notice of Deficiency

Dear Sarah K. Lanzo:

The storm sewer line on 115 Oakhurst Street owned by Zeton US Properties requires immediate
attention from the City of Lockport. There is an existing 18" Diameter HDPE Storm Sewer Pipe that
is traversing the front of the Zeton US Property as shown on the Plan Pg. C-7O4, "Utility Plan".
Upon investigation, the outlet of this pipe located west of the property is filled with debris and is
not allowing the pipe to drain to the surface outlet ditch / area as intended. Due to this existing
condition, the pipe is holding water and is contributing to soft subgrade soil conditions which will
affect the proposed hard surface driveway pavement.

The City of Lockport DPW was previously contacted and made aware of this issue. To date no
action has been taken to correct this condition.

It has been suggested that the outcome from the City's first assessment was that it would not be
feasible to get a sewer vacuum to the problem area because of its location in a wet muddy area.
The sediment has caused a dam that does not allow the storm sewer to drain. The construction
team at site has walked to the area and have confirmed that a tracked vehicle could easily get to
the affected area to remove the dam and reestablish proper drainage. Attached are several
photos to illustrate the issue.

There is also a city storm sewer line on the south side of Oakhurst Street is in complete disrepair
and causing flooding during heavy rains.

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



&z€ToN.

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



&z€ToN'

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



&z€ToN"

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC. 285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEW YORK. 14094



&z€ToN'

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



ZzeToN.

Best regards,

,rffi
Leisl Dukhedin-Lalla, Ph.D., P.Eng

President Zeton US Properties lnc.

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



Gnoncn & Konntc, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT L AW37 East Avenue

P.O. Box456
lnckpo4NY 14095

PATzuCIA A. GEORGE, ESQ.

Pat@LockportElderLaw.com

Tel 716.434.6641

Fax 716.434.1443*
rnot for service of documme

May 20,2024

City of Lockport
City Hall

One Locks Plaza

Lockport, NY 14094

Re; Right of Way in front of 37 /39 East Avenue, Lockport, NY

RECEI'.IqD

flAY 3 1 ?0?4

r1t-r\/ /\i ' :=tCE
t/l lit/L*'\'\vrri

Ccrn el G'r n+
+o Sfr€ets

Please be advised that I have been contacted by several individuals who have fallen due to the grading

between the street and the sidewalk in front of our building. There are tree roots which have come to
the surface which have caused individuals to trip.

The rain causes large mud areas. Over a year ago I put some extra dirt down and put rubber pavers

down to avoid people having to travel through the mud from the street to the sidewalk. These pavers

have sunken down over the year. I am not sure whether they should be removed. There is currently at

least a two inch gap from the ground surface to the sidewalk which is a trip hazard.

Most recently a woman fell on the sidewalk due to the gap in the ground and sidewalk surface breaking

her elbow. Her name is Linda Schifferle. She may already have contacted you. Since this notification I

have heard third hand of others who have also fallen but have no direct knowledge of the same.

I truly think something needs to be done in this area to avoid further injury. The City was contacted by

Divinity Salon, my tenant next door, on several occasions regarding the situation and no one has gotten

back to them. I believe this was during the past administration. I would appreciate it if you would

contact me at your earliest convenience to determine what needs to be done. Thank you for your time
and consideration in this matter.

Al
a A. George

*f DAVID J. STARKEY, ESQ.

Dav id@LockoortElderlaw.com

Chester S. Grove, Esq. (1907-2003)

MARIANNE E. KOENIG, ESQ.

Marianne@LockoortElderLaw.com



Paut Lamont
49 Lakeview Parkway
Lockport, NY14094
716-622-7573
pdtamont@aot.com

May20,2O24

Sarah K. Lanzo
Office of the City Cterk
Lockport Municipat Buitding
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

RECEIVED

I'tAy 2 22A24

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Added + emot led
5I%IA

prior lltTlzozA

RE: Diseased Tree

Dear Ms. Lanzo,

I'm writing to you regarding what is a potential danger with a city tree that is by my driveway at 49
Lakeview Parkway, here in the city. There is one large branch that hangs overthe sidewatk and
extends over a large portion of my front lawn that is visibty dead and hollowed out. My concern is
that it could come down without warning causing serious bodity harm, or death, to whoever may be
nearby. l'm atso concerned that the tree itsetf may be hottowed out as wett which coutd resutt in it
toppting.

I request that you send someone out to took at the tree and assess the risk factor. At the very least, I

betieve the dead branch shoutd be removed if not the entire tree.

Manythanks for your attention.

Pau[ La



NO PRIOP
N}DTIFICATION

Randy Bernardi
12 Howard Ave.

Lockport, hlY 14094
716-940-0305 randybernardi@gmail.com

April 16,2024

I have also enclosed a photo of the pothole.

I am respectfully requesting reimbursement for the damages incurred.

I can be reached at7L6-94A-0305.

Sincerely,

8r*^rA-

UoLrn
d t24,14

y-0c-r.r^o* JilLa-at u1

{^Dnf 4

4Pt
146

arvc16,.

7su?4

,,7C.S

Lockport City Clerk
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport,I{Y 14094

To whom it may concem:

Endosed please find a copy of the invoice that was paid to Mavis Discount Tire located at 205 S.
Transit St. Lockport, NY, for a new tire that was replaced due to damage caused by a large pothole
located on Locust Street in front of Lockport High School.

This damage occurred on Monday, April L5.

I had four brand new tires installed on my 2018 Chewolet Impala on Saturday, April L3,2024 at Mavis
Tire. An inspection of the damage revealed a split in the sidewall of the tire that rendered it unable to
be repaired

Randy



3
City of Lockport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
June

Date Years

\
1 125

1186

1158

120s
1149

1242
1435

L437

1486

1407

1521

28

27
26

2L

6

6

sl
3

3

2

2

I

Prica, Joseph M

Ruchala, Chad E

Saraf, Jeffery W
Fiegl, Joshua T
Geier, Andrew J

Cocco, Mark A
Hotaling, Erin E

Harris, Andrew D

Ciliberto-Laubacker, Marissa N

Alexander, Tyler L

Lawson, Robert M

Peck, Heather B

Fire Department
Fire Department .
Fire Department
Public Work
Water Filtration
Water Dlstrlbutlon
Police Department
Building Maintenance
Water Filtration
Waste Water Department
Water Distribution
Community Development

061L711996

0612311997

06/1s/1998
0612312003

0610sl2oL8
06/1s/2018
06lLzl20L9
0612s12021

06128120zL

061t012022
0611312022

0610512023
Total Employees 13

Run by Mary Pat Holz on 0210912024 13:31:05 PM Page 1 of 1



RECEIVED

HAR O 4?A?4

City of Lockport

Building Inspection
439-6754

1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

City Clerk
439-6776

Special Use Permits

A Special Use is a use which because of its unique characteristics requires individual
consideration and approval in each case by the Common Council and the Planning Board, before
it may be permitted in the district enumerated in the Zoning Ordinance.

The requirements to obtain a Special Use Permit are as follows:

o Public health and safety be protected
. Will not decrease value of surrounding properties, no change in the character of

neighborhood.
o Use is compatible with adjoining development
. Adequate landscaping and screening provided
o Adequate parking is provided with no appreciable change in traffic
o No excessive noise or outside storage of materials.' , ,.

A Planning Board application can be obtained form the Building Inspection Department. There is
a $100, non-refundable application fee and a yearly renewal fee of $50. You will need to provide
Building Inspection with 10 copies of your application and supporting documents, the
application fee and this paper with the back filied out.

Revocable Permits

A revocable permit is a permit issued by the City when a property owner wants to place
an item in or utilize the City Right of Way. Examples of this would include by not be limited to
fences, signs and awnings. To apply please fill out the back of this sheet and retum it to the City
Clerk's Office. You will be required to provide an insurance certificate to the Clerk's Office
showing that the City is additionally insured on the policy. There is a $_ application fee.
There is no renewal fee.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Building Inspection or the Clerk's
Office.



E'special Use Permit I Revocable Permit

Name: Joshua Brege Phone: 716-43I-2834

Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Email: asappropertSrmaintenanc el2@gma;.l. com

Property Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY 14094

Existing Zoning: R-2

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use permit to harbor 10

chickens on the property.

Please do not write below this line (office u-se- onlv)

Buildine Ipspectlop

Planning Board App. Received: 31412024

Planning Board Meeting Date: 41112024

Corporation Counsel

Approval:

Citv Clerk

Call for Public Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Common Council

Sponsor of Resolution:

2h ,l



DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED REOUEST:

NAME OF PROPERTY:

NAME OF APPI,ICANT:

APPLICATION: APPROVED

ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROP

SIZE OF PARCEL OR STRUCTURE:

EXISTING ZONING: ?..Q-

DISAPPROVED 

-
CITY OF LOCKPORT .

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

PHONE

{ Qt'3,/
EMAIL ADDRESS: N.c,tlrb^on. *I .tv*J^l<nc;ac-o*/& Q &iv r^ )l . COMf-IJ u

OSAL

PLEASE CHECK WIIICH OF THE FOLLOWING IS BEING APPLIED FOR:

Site Plan Review Special Use Permit Home Occupation_

OtherAlteration to existing building _

PROPOSED REQUEST

Rezoning

q-

REQUIRED ENCLOSURES:

In order to provide the City Planning Board with adequate information on which to base
its decision, this application will not be heard unless the following information is
submitted ten (10) days prior to the meeting by no later than 1 p.m.

l. Adequate description of proposal.

2. Survey of property affected, together with a Plot Plan which shows the distance to
nearest intersection, proposed physical layout of the properly including any
existing or proposed structures, traffic access patterns, parking *t*gJm.ntr,
walls, fences or other buffers and signs.



SEQRA:

This proposal constitutes a: ( )Type I, ( )Type II, ( )unlisted action as per the
provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act. A determination of
environmental signifi cance has been
attached( )yes,( )no.

: ( )yes, ( )no; a copy of this determination is

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGN

APPLICANT'S SIGNA
PLEASE NOTE YOU OR A TIVE ARE TO BE PRESENT
AT THE MEETING TO PRESENT YOUR PROJECT TO THE BOARD.

Fees:

Site Plan review- $25
Special Use Permit- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Home Occupation- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Alteration to existing building- $25
Rezoning- $100 or $50 per half acre (whichever is greater)

Subdivision request. $200



STATE OF NEW YORK
NLAGARA COUNTY,) SS,_

Jackie Bilogan, of said county, being duly swom, deposes and says that
she is now and during the whole time hereinafter mentioned was the Clerk of

LOCKPORT UNION-SUN & JOURNAL

A newspaper published in the County and State aforesaid,
and that the annexed printed legal # 33379L
was printed and published in said paper on the following dates:

05t25/2024

Clerk

RECEIVED

tlAY 3 1 2|j24

CITY CLERK OFFICE

and sworn to before me thiss14/4,1

T"*a-4 h.
Teresa L McCarthy 0212612026

Notary Public Bxpiration Date

N ota ty lc State New Yo rk
N MC4962698

Qu al ifi ed n Ni ala cou



Building Inspection llepartment
Jason Dool Lockport Municipal Building
chief Building Inspector 

,""fl::lit$'r\t?;t
Phone (716) 439-6759

Fax (716) 439-6605

l:V4ay 7,2024

Mayor John Lornbardi III and
Members of the Common Council
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

Ladies and Gentlemen:

At the regular meeting of the Lockport Planning Board held Monday, May
6,2024 a request for a Special Use Permit to harbor chickens on the property
located at297 Prospect Street, Lockport, New York situated in an R-2 zone was
present.

After a lengthy discussion and there being no neighbors present, it was
determined of the Board to NOT recommend the request to the Council.

JeffTracy
Lockport Planning and Zoning Board

mkb



4
RECEIVED

ilirti ,: 4',!"li?.4

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form
!,^ FICE

resented By: Date Submitted:

Coundl meetlng.grtor Otierrrie€ wlll bgo tollwhwt0{}cr*ffaaee Iat/eoripotnde

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option)

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

ry. $s ! u v r r.t ru fi or ia{rp r v
/Votes;

me: Date of Approval:



RECEIVEDCity of Lockport - Resotution Request Form

ICE

Oescriptiont

fi$mitted:

.,Y
Community Event

E{rdgetAmendmant

Contract Approva!

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application I Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

€ommtmlty tlewlbpment
Highways and parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Most Applicable

fhrrt
''torlo{,lmr'an*,g;

-*-wua;d I'k/ *a Chang4 *he
C,lta.p*el' ?t -{o rtad- ryr
rLq<0P I q

0ltarrc,'
der 44'.u*

lf any
purchese

tndbe rahrrcd pleesepublicatly, adcnote ched< ln



Chapter 81

Curfew

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lockport 12-1-1976. Section 81-3C
amended during codification; see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. ll. Other amendments noted where
applicable.l

S 81-{ Prohibitions.

S 81-2 Parental responsibility.

S 81-3 Penalties for offenses.

S 81-1 Prohibitions.

[Amended 9-16-1992]

It shall be unlawful for any minor under the age of 18 to loiter, idle, wander, stroll, play or remain in or
upon any public place, including but not necessarily limited to public streets, parks, playgrounds,
buildings, vacant lots and other public places, between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. of the
following day, official City time. The provisions of this section shall not apply to a minor accompanied
by his or her parent, guardian or other adult having the care and custody of such minor or when such
minor is on an emergency errand or legitimate business directed by his or her parent, guardian or
other adult having the care and custody of such minor. The provisions of this section shall not apply
to minors going directly to or from any adult-supervised activities sponsored by any school, church,
civic or not*for-profit organization.

S 81-2 Parental responsibility.

It shall be unlawful for the parent, guardian or other adult having the care and custody of a minor
under the age of 18 to permit such minor to be in any public place between the hours prescribed as
set forth in $ 81-1 of this chapter.

S 81-3 Penalties for offenses.

A. Each violation of any of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute a separate offense.

B. Police officers are hereby authorized to take into custody any minor who shall violate the
provisions of this chapter and to promptly notify his or her parent, guardian or person having the care
and custody of such child that said child is in custody at police headquarters where the child may be
picked up. Said parent, guardian or person having the care and custody of such child will then be
advised at police headquarters to thereafter keep such child from the streets and public places stated
herein between the hours aforesaid.

C. Any parent, guardian or other adult having the care and custody of a minor violating any provision
of this chapter shall be punishable by a fine of not more than $250 or by imprisonment for not more
than 15 days, or both.



\

City of Lockport Health and Safety Committea Minutes
Lockport City Hall
5t15t2024

Aftending the meeting:Police Chief Sieven Abbott, Street Supervisor Clayton Dimmick, Chief
Building lnspec{or Jason Dool, Fire Chief Luca Quagliano, 1st VGrd Aldsrman Dr. John Craig,
Mayor John Lombardi, sth ward Alderwoman Margaret Lupo

Meeling was celled to order al2pm by Aldenrvoman Lupo
Discussion items covered were: status of driveway apron repairs at Lockport City Hall- by fire
and police entrances on the southside of the building. Chief Quagliana reported the concrpte
has damage and repairs are necessary. ft was questioned if money was budgeted for repairs,
Aldenroman Lupo will discuas financing for repairs with the finance director.

The resolution submitted in April regarding the local law change for minors that are in violation
of curfarv laws was discussed. Police Chiaf Steve Abbott agreed to support the change to the
law. The group agreed it should only concem groups of youngsters that are intentionally causing
problems. No young people traveling to and fom employment, volunteer wod<, ctub ac,tivities
etc. shall be included in the larrr. The consensus sf the Health and safety committEe was that
local law change is desired. Especially in light of vandalism complaints at city owned property.

The committee also discuse€d the use of legal marijuana. lt was decided that a resolution
should be brought fonrvard to include banning smoking marijuana in parks and on city owned
properlies, lt was also discussed that there isn't action the city can take if neighbors complain
about smells of other's marijuana use.

Clayton Dimmick reported that Buildings and Grounds was working with Johnson Control within
City Hall to identifu work that needs to be done.
Next meeting willtake placa early September
Meeting was adjoumed at 3pm

I

,



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Friday, May 24,2024 9:24 AM
Margaret Lupo; David Blackley; Kathleen Kugler; Anthony Serianni
Mayor Lombardi; Emily Stoddard
FW:Curfew Change - Local Law

curfew Resolution Request.pdf; PROCEDURE.docx; chapter 81- Curfew - Local Law
Change under lB.docx; Safety Meeting Minutes 5-15-2oz4.pdf; Resolution Request
Section 81 5-20-2024.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached you will find:
1) Minutes from the Safety Meeting on S-15-2024
2) Resolution Reguesf - 4/24/2024 (change Local Law g1)
3) Resolution Requesf - 5/20/24 (change to locat Law g1)
4) Procedure for Local Law Change
5) Local Law 81 - as would be modified with requested change.

As the Committee was requested to bring the information back to the counc1, and
Roberts Rules do not require a second to a resolution brought from the committee, the
Common Council would direct Corporation Counsel to prepare this local law change
will be in the next meeting (June 12*).
The process would follow:

. June 12th - Request for local law change (iune 12) and catt for PH. Public Hearing would be held on cuffew rJpdate - on June 26th
o June 26th - the council would have to be able to have hard copres

of this local law update on their desks
. July 1Oth - we would be able to vote for this to be placed into local law.

Please provide feedback, updates to the local law and any insight you may have!

Thank you,
Sarah

From: cityclerk@lockportny.gov <cityclerk@ lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April24, 2024 2:tL PM
To: Margaret Lupo <ward5@lockportny.gow; David Blackley <dblackley@lockportny.gov>; Kathleen Kugler
<kkugler@lockportny.gov>; Anthony Seria nni <aserianni@lockportny.gov>
Subject: Curfew Change - Local Law

1

Good afternoon,



Attached you will find the resolution request and the Local Law referenced in the
resolution request.

Alderman Lupo is requesting that we update the curfew to age 17. I have highlighted
this change in the attached document, and I am sending for Corporation Counsel
app roval and cl arification.

The first sfep in the resolution process, I believe r's for approval for Corp Counsel to
write local law update, call for public hearing, followed by a public hearing, followed by
approval of local law. Please review attached, and let me know if there are
questions. I can add the first step to the upcoming meeting (May 8th).

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah K. Lanzo
City Clerk
Phone: {7L61439-6674
Fax: (715) 439-6702
citvclerk@ lockportnv.eov

2



F
<-)

cityclerk@lockportny.gov

From:
Sent:
To:

Navy Marine < lkptNMC@outlook.com >

Tuesday, May 21,2024 9:11 AM
citycl erk@ I ockpo rtny. g ov

Navy Marine Club inc.

Need IdaFitz Park and Park Ave closed for club picnic.August 24tr 2024. From 1:00-5:00

Please advise Thank You Paul Lauer Treasurer

1



.t
@AUTHORIZATION FOR REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE GRANT AGREEMENT

CITY OF LOCKPORT
SAN|TARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATTON (Epc#130135)

WHEREAS, City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") desires to accept the New York State
Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG)#130135; and

WHEREAS, the City proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation under NYS EFC
EPG #130135; and

WHEREAS, the City intends to work with Hunt Engineering, Architects, Land Surveyors &
Landscape Architect D.P.C., Contact Tim Steed, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY 14845; and

WHEREAS, the primary purpose of this grant will be to evaluate the City's Collection System
lnflow and lnfiltration (l&l) issues and excess flow experienced at the Wastewater Treatment plan
(WWTP) during intense storm events and seasonalthaw.

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON SUCH REVIEWAND CONSIDERATION, BE IT RESOLVED
by the City of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an EpG
Agreement with the NYS EFC and any and all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments necessary
to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein and to fulfill the Cig of Lockport's obligations thereunder.

|'-,doherebycertifythattheresolutionwaspassedatameetingoftheCityof
Lockport Common Council held on , and is incorporated in the original minuies
ofsaidmeeting,andthatsaidresol@amendedorrevokedandisinfullforce
and effect.

Signature

Official Seal of Municipality



firw If* YoRt( I/ ,sl]ATEI\r* |

Environmental
Faciliiles Corporation

KATHY HOCHUL
Govemor

]TIAUREEN A. COLEMAN
President and CEO

February 15,2024

The Honorable John Lombardi, ilt
Mayor, City of lockport
L Locks Plara
Lockport, llY 14S94

Re City of Loekport
Prcject No. 1.30135
lockport Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation

Dear Mayor lombardi:

on behalf of Governor Kathy Hochul, I am pleased to inform you that you, .o*rnfii'ty has been awarded a
NYS Environmant;rl Facilities Corporation {EFC} fngineering Planning Grant {Ep6} f$r the above referenced
project. Ysur fPG has been awarded in an amount not to exceed $50,000, for the ftvelopment of an
engineering report to identify sources of inflow and infiltration, evaluate ahernatilds, and recommend
improvemen& to the city of Lockport's wastewater collection system.

Please'confirm your acceptanca of the grant award and intent to proceed with this'project by completing
and.$Snlng the enclosed form and e-mailing it to ep.e@Ffc.nv.sov no later than March B,Zftz4.Without your
confirmation,.wP may bypass your project and award these grant funds to another community.

As means of advancing thls project, members of aur tFC team will contact you to grid* you through the
prograrn requirernents and re lated processes, and to answer any of your question$. ln order to remain
eli$ible for thes€'funds, your community mu$t enter into a Grant Agreernent for the above project by
Saptember 30,2014.

\ffe apprtciate ytur ir*erest in the EPG program and look forward to working with you on your water quality
irnprovement project.

$incere

Maureen A. Colerrran
Pregident & CEO

Enclosure

625 Broadway Albany, NY 12202 | efc.ny.gov



ACI(NOUNEDSf MENT ATUO ACCEPf AI{Cg OF EPG GRAI'TT AWAND

The En$neering Report MUST follow the FFS&IC [nrineerim Report Orrtlinq and reccmmend a Capitnl
lmprwtment Fmject which addresses and aligns with the issue{s} identified in the EPG application.

Please confirm \.our eomrnunitfs acceptance of the EPG by signlng below. Please e-mailthe comphted form
to gr*4qft.nv,rpv no later than March 8, 401lt.

ACI(fTO$N[06$TTIT BY THE AWARDEE:
City,of Lochport
Project No. 130L35
tockport $rnitary Sewer System Evaluation

The Award*e intends to proceed with this project and accepts the Engineering Planning 6rant.

{$ignature of Authorired Representative)

{Print Nams}

{Titte} tDate)

;

,
;].l lr

I'
i:

;r ,,

t-

fi i: t:1 |



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

nda Description: l_g6ftpoft Main Stfeet
Presented trG fa6e Platt Date Submittea: $ | )ll 2024

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Please prwlde to Ae* ot least. I cobglg!:lgt prrar to Council meeting. Othetwite request will go ta fottowing meetlng.

lsummarv of Resolution:
LOCKF€ST-2024MlsEandAnFesliElldtuianty

lhis ill S rE sotu yea. ld .n ennuat e6l bnd by AAD &94 in FtuEhjp Srh lockFn Main Sl@1.

Sunday,Jlly 23h, ?024

wher€ Main sl Eren cd4e ddPirestetinL@d.

Mision:To prcvide tk L@d cmmunivSlh a tun, nlsic{lkd deir6n. frth diiies br kids pu@ and dd. tue *trbe live rusb, bod ttuck, . €. shil, vend6, kd w&6 snd dkens dds ad dMiieg

AAO Bagels is @lng lo pulJ an SU @l lo serye od dMr sloEtdi brhday. LMS dilobarin tr bndauhdzaiion ad slpd terEB tor this Fmil

Wearelo*ingb havekin Sree!c@d downSonday, Jdy26thd8.m bgf b etup, exelb, aM be*dlMtbe€nt.

Weqllred 12baftid6ad618$biE and5b6en6pidntcbbhstumhedty.

Ihe CirySbqe eqleslwll b sdi@dfddisday ad hkpdMainSretdtlFUde he COtbrbthtuSS sd tu event

Explanation of Attachments:

Map of the Event and the City Stage request

Please include all backup correspondence, purulrase qrder, qqotes, meeling minutes, emailt etc.. lf any of this lnformation * omdtntiii ;nd cannot
be released publically, please denote a chec* in this field: _

Notes:

Name Date of Approval:



-7

LOCKFEST-2}24 Music and Art Festival for the family

This will be the second year for an annual event hosted by B&D Bagels in
partnership with Lockport Main Street.

Date: Sunday, July 28th, 2024

Time: 12pm to 7pm

Where: Main St. between Cottage and Pine Street in Lockport.

Mission. To provide the Lockport community with a fun, music-
filled afternoon, with activities for kids young and old. There will
be live music, food trucks, a car show, vendors, kid vendors and
children's crafts and activities.

B&D Bagels is going to pull an SLA permit to serve out of their
store front for the day. LMS will obatin the Land Authorization and
support letters for this permit.

We are looking to have Main Street closed down Sunday, July
28th at 8am to 9pm to set up, execute, and breakdown the event.

We will need 12 barricades and 6 trash bins, and 5 to 6 extra
picnic tables from the City.

The City Stage request will be submitted for this day and Lockport
Main Street will provide the COI for both the stage and the event.



rl

Measure distanc€

Click on the m6p to add to your path

Total distance: 441.23tt {134.49 m}

X

IsI
{'t

C Q Search



Authorization for award of engineering professional services agreement for Water System Lead

Service Inventory

Whereas, the City of Lockport (City) owns and operates a Public Water System (PWS), PWSID

#NY3100564; and

Whereas the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) requires that all Public Water
Systems furnish an inventory of their lead service lines to comply with recent and pending revisions to
the Lead and Copper Rule (LCR); and

Whereas, the Lead Service Line inventory is required to be submitted by October 16,2024; and

Whereas, the City authorized its consulting engineering firm Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc (Nussbaumer) to
apply for a grant to support preparation of a Lead Line Service lnventory ; and

Whereas, on March 29,2024 the City was notified by the NYS Department of Health (DOH) that the City
is eligible for a Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law grant of up to $124,630 to prepare a lead service line
inventory in accordance with the grant application; and

Whereas, Nussbaumer assisted the City with the preparation of the successful grant application, is on
the City's pre-qualified list of engineering service providers, and submitted a proposal dated June 3,

2024 to assist the City with preparation of the required lead service line inventory for a fee not-to-
exceed Stto,ooo;

Now, therefore, be it;

RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Agreement with Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., 80

Main St. Unit A, Lockport NY 14094 for a not-to-exceed fee of S110,000 per their proposal dated June 3,

2024.



June 3,2024

Mr. Steven Pump
Director of Engineering
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

tzo

8sr, rgtl
s AltD

City of Lockport
Water System Lead Service lnventory
Professional Engineering Su pport Services
trila No )LDl-OnG'7

Dear Mr. Pump:

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc. (Nussbaumer) appreciates the opportunity to submit this
proposalto provide professional engineering services in support of the above-referenced
Project. As per our recent discussions, the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (USEPA) requires that all potable water systems furnish an inventory of their lead
service lines in order to comply with Lead and Copper Rule lmprovements (LCRI). The
inventory must be submitted by October 16,2024to the New York State Department of
Health (NYSDOH) in a specified format.

Nussbaumer intends to team with Hazen and Sawyer (Hazen) to complete this work.
Nussbaumer will serye as the prime consultant and be the primary point of contact,
provide project management, report, grant, and CIS support services for the project.
Hazen is a recognized national leader in providing support related to the LCRI, Lead and
Copper Rule (LCR), and Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR). Based upon a recent
meeting including Nussbaumer and City of Lockport (City) Water Department and
Building lnspection Department, Hazen has developed a detailed scope for this project
with is included as Attachment A.

During August 2022, Nussbaumer prepared an Engineering Report (included as
Attachment B) outlining a Lead Service Line lnventory project which was used in
support of an application to the NYSDOH for a grant to support the project. On March
29,2024, the City was notified that the project was eligible for a grant up to $124,630 via
the Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law (BlL) to support the lead service inventory project
(included as Attachment C).

Nussbuamer respectfully requests a Not-to-Exceed fee of $IIO,OOO to complete the
Scope of Services detailed in this proposal. Effort will be invoiced monthly, based on our
2024 Standard Rate Schedule and Schedule A, Terms and Conditions (included as
Attachment D).

3556 Lake Shore Road I Suite5OO I Buffalo, NYl42l9 | t:7$-a27-8OOO nussclarke.com



Steven Pump
City of Lockport, NY
June3,2024 ffi
Upon acceptance of this proposal, please sign where indicated below and return a copy
to m ma ri no@n ussclarke.com.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at your
convenience.

Sincerely,
NUSSBAUMER & CLARKE, INC.

MichaelT. Marino, P.E.
Chief Executive Officer

Enclosures

c: Caroline Bukowski, P.E., Nussbaumer & Clarke

Accepted by: CITY OF LOCKPORT, NY

Signature: Title:

Printed Name: Date:

Poge 2



ffi

Attachment A

Detailed Scope for
this Project

@) NussClarke.com



E{anen Hazen and Sawyer
1 Seneca Street, Suite 2875
Buffalo, NY 1 4203 . 21 2.539.7 OOO

May 29,2024

Mr. Michael T. Marino
Chief Executive Officer
Nusshaumer & Clarke, Inc.
80 Main Street, Unit A
Lockport, NY 14094

Re: LCR/LCRR/LCRI Professional Engineering Support Services

Dear Mr. Marino:

Per your request, Hazen and Sawyer (Hazen) is pleased to provide Nussbaumer and Clarke, Inc.
(Nussbaumer), on behalf of the City of Lockporl (City), this proposal to provide Professional Engineering
services related to the United States Environmental Protection Agency's Lead and Copper Rule (LCR),
Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) and Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI). Hazen is
supporting several other Western New York communities with similar compliance services and we are a

recognized leader across the country with more than 100 of our staff actively engaged in lead and copper
water quality services. Attached is a summary of Hazen's relevant qualifications and the experience and

value of our team members.

The following scope of services has been prepared to support the City with development of the initial service
line inventory, updating their tap sampling program, developing lead service line replacement plans

(including consideration of funding opportunities and code revisions), development of public education and

outreach materials and preparation of customer notification documents. It is understood that Nussbaumer
will be the primary point of contact with the City and will provide project management, report and grant
application support and GIS services as part of the City's overall compliance efforts.

Scope of Services

Hazen's Professional Engineering services will include, but is not limited to, the following:

. Review of the City's service line inventory (SLl) and identification of measures taken and recommended
actions to reduce unknowns (i.e. digitization of paper records, integration of City staff inspection reports,
home build age, customer self-reporting, statistical analyses, etc.). Hazen will work with Nussbaumer to
develop an inventory consistent with LCRR/LCRI requirements which can be submitted to NYSDOH in
advance of the October 2024 deadline and also be available to City residents per the rule requirements.

r Sampling Procedure Updates to increase the number of Tier 1 compliance sites and provide protocols for
conducting sampling. Hazen will work with the City to expand the tap sampling pool so the City is
prepared for potential LCRR sampling in2025 given USEPA's focus on sites served by Lead Service
Line (LSL)s and galvanized iron service lines and 5'h liter sampling. Additionally, Nussbaumer can
support the City with identification of licensed school and childcare facilities per LCRR.

oo
o
o
oc

!o

hazenandsawyer.com



Hazen Mr. Michael Marino
May 29,2024

o Development of a LSL Replacement Plan that incorporates the City's input on replacement rates,
funding mechanisms and available resources, and prioritized underserved / underrepresented
neighborhoods in addition to other, required components. This task can include submission of grant
applications as well as discussion of potential code revisions.

. Preparations for a corrosion control treatment study including initial desktop analyses and potentially
jarlbench testing to assess alternatives for potentially reducing lead exposure for City residents.

Engineering Fees

Given the variety of potential tasks associated with this assignment, Hazen proposes to provide these

services on a Time and Materials basis with a "not-to-exceed amount" of $80,000.00. Fees will be

invoiced on an hourly basis per Hazen's 2024 Rate Table below. Expenses (i.e., mileage, etc.) will be

invoiced at cost plus 10 percent. Invoices for engineering services will be submitted monthly.

2024 Rate Schedule

lntern $75 Principal Engineer $180

ProjecVAdmin Support Staff $85 Sr. Principal Engineer $200

Assistant Engineer I $135 Associate $220

Assistant Engineer ll $150 Sr. Associate $2s0

Engineer $165 Vice President $280

Schedule

While final promulgation of the LCRI is still pending, October 16th 2024 will remain the regulatory
deadline for submission of the initial service line inventory with customer notification letters required
one month later. Additionally, it is recommended that tap sampling updates be completed quickly as

regulatory agencies could require a return to standard monitoring (or reduced monitoring on an annual
basis) in advance of the anticipated202T compliance deadline. Public outreach, LSLR planning and CCT
planning are also recommended to begin now to best position the City for maintaining compliance.

We appreciate the opportunity to support Nussbaumer and the City of Lockport on these important water
quality and compliance activities. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at

mlenz@hazenandsawyer.com or (7 I 6) 3 I 6-5 886.

Very truly yours,

w,4%*
Marklenz, PE

Vice President

Enclosure

cc: John Salvagno, PE, Dan Seider, PE, Victoria Nystrom, PE

hazenandsawyer.com



Firm Overview and Qualifications
Hazen develops practical solutions to drinkingwater treatment
challenges throughout the United Stafes. Bqcked by one of the
in du stry's m os t compr ehen siv e and a dv snc e d applie d r e s e ar ch
partfolios, atn' engineering and scientific teams work exclusive$t with
w ater, w astew ater, ond stormw ater.

Hazen is a nationally recognized engineering firm delivering
industryJeading technical expertise and best-value solutions for our
clients. Dedicated solely to water, wastewater, and stormwater
infrastructure for more than Zo years, Hazen is home to some of the
world's most knowledgeable and experienced environmental engineers,

scientists, and construction professionals. Our expert process groups

contribute to the latest research and determine how to apply the most
effective and efficient technologies to meet design challenges. Hazen

provides the experience and insight to help utilities, public agencies, and

industrial organizations exceed their goals through high-value,

innovative solutions.

Founded in 1951, Hazen employs more than t,8oo staff in 70+ offices

across North America. Our culture of entrepreneurship and collaboration

enables us to excel at complex assignments by mobilizing the right
resources for each engineering challenge at hand, regardless oflocation.
Our decades-long client relationships are a testament to our company's

commitment to putting our clients' interests first. The following
pages provide an overview of Hazen's qualifications to perform LCR/
LCRR/LCRI program management services.

Hazen has actively
supported the Western
NY water community
with similar LCR/LCRR/
LGRI compliance
services for more than 5
years including: Erie
County Water Authority,
Buffalo Water, the Town
of Tonawanda, the
Village of Kenmore and
the Gity of North
Tonawanda.

Our staff of eleven water
professional have an
office at Seneca One
and are continuing to
grow and expand with
staffing and local
assignments.

a Hazen Offices

Since 1951
Hazen and Sawyer has been

focused on all aspects ofwater.

in Water Engineering
Hazen is committed to maintaining our
position as a leader in advanced water and
wastewater technologies.

A Top
ENR
Firm

Hazen and Sawyer I all things water@



Project Team
Our team of experienced local professionals and national experts will combine industry best practices with local,

state and federal regulatory compliance knowledge. Our proven record of delivering LCRR around the country will
giveyou confidence in a smooth and successful project delivery. Project team capsule resumes are below.

John Salvagno will serve as the Project Manager for lhis assignment working closely with your staff and the broader
Hazcn tcam to cnsurc all compliance milestone dates are achieved. He is currently supporting other Western New York
clients in a similar role to meet their LCRR/LCRI compliance needs.

SUPPORT
Dan Seider will help lead the project with Mr. Salvagno, leveraging his 25+ years of professional experience in
engineering management positions with a public water utility and involvement in large-scale planning, design, and
construction phase projects. Dan has previously led LSL identification and replacement efforts that included the
development of standard construction documents.

BENEFIT Dan has supported several clients with LCRR/LCRIcompliance both locally and nationally over [he pasr. sevcal years
including: Ciry of North Tonawanda, Town of Tonawanda" Erie County Water Authority, MonroeCounty Water Authoi-ity,
Ciry of New London, CT and Ciry of FUnt, Ml.

TECHNICAL ADVISOR
Mark Lenz is a Vice President and Operations Leader for Hazen's Buffalo, NY office. He has served as a Technical
Advisor for LCR/LCRR/LCRI compliance for local:Tonawanda, North Tonawanda, Buffalo, ECWA, MCWA,
Rochester, Geneva; and National (Flint (Ml), Aqua America (8 States), PWD, PWSA, GLWA) clients.

BENEFIT Mark will ensure that all industry-wide national b€st practice$.

TECHNICALADVI$OR
Roger Arnold serves as Hazen's Subject Matter Expertfor lead and corrosion. He specializes in corrosion control and
distribution system water quality and has supported the neighboringTown of Tonawanda, Erie CountyWaterAuthority,
and City of Buffalo with various water quality assignments and will support the project team as a Technical Advisor.

PfiOJECTENGINEER
Victoria Nystrom will lead the Lead Service Line Replacement and Sampling Support tasks of this project. She has
deputy program management experience with several large utilities and is a member of Hazen's national water qual-
ity team. Her recent relocation to the Buffalo, NY area ensures the City will receive responsive support.

Victoria brings national program management experience and a strong technical background in water quality.

BENEFIT Rebecca can investigate

Rebecca Carmine-Shaw is an Associate with Hazen with over 12 years of experience supporting utilities across all proj-
ect phases. She has completed funding applications for local, state, and federal programs to help clients secure funding.

MUNICATbNS .

For 27 years, Mr. Neale has managed communications and outreach programs that have shaped the narrative around
environmental projects, successfully reaching diverse target audiences with succinct messages distilled from com-
plex, technical information.

JOHN SALVAGNO, PE

DAN SEtDER, PE

MARK LENZ, PE

VICTORIA NYSTROM, PE

ffi

&

REBECCA CARMINE-SHAW PE

JEFF NEALE

Hazen and Sawyer



Curre.nt Regulatory Requirements of the Lead and Copper Rule Revisions/lmprovements
The Hszen teamiswell positioned to support the Village of KennorewithL1RR/LCRI Program Maiagement seruices through our compreiensive u nderstanding of

LCRR /LCRL ?his regulotorJ, and insritufionalknowledgewill set q strongfoundationfor compliance:

Mt
.5r
l,r* I
E:-t

Requir6s systems with lead or !nknown service
lin€s to develop a publicly-avaalable s6rvice line
inventory. lnventories must:

' 56(with EPA-required record review

. Submitto th6State by:

. LCRR lhitial lnventory- OcL16,2024

. LCRI Baselin€ lnvenbry- ErpEcted Oct.2027
. Be made available online for systems serving

>50.ooo

. B€ updaled aFnually, urleqs o-lv non-lead remar.

Service Line ldentifi cation:
. Stales delermrne accephble investigatlve meihods

. Distribute flushing instructions and Poinl-of-Use (POU)
Fllers after excavations or other pipe dislurbance

lnventory Validation for
Non-Lead Service Lines:
. Validateasubsetof Non-L6ads€ruicelinestoachieve

ag5%confidence lev6l:

. 31,500 Non-lead Srtesr Verii/ at least 20%

. >1,50O Non-lead Sites: Veril/ between 322-384 srt€s

' Fequirement applies to Nonlead designations

10rrer
ldentify 10oo/o

unkovJDs

\${ !r"r.r ri4r :€rI!N* i:ry
uar asl{

.l: '

5ig.B
ftx.1 $t

goosensck/connetor

Post-SLR
Mitigation

t,'
** 

"

Otrer Follow-Up
Sampling

#W
Provide PoinFof-Use

Filters and6 N4onths of
Replac€ment Canridgos

SLR Plan
. Make publicly accessible by LCFI compliance deadline

. lvlakeavailableonlineforsystemsserving>5O.OOO

. ldentifi/ any lawsorwater tariff agreerentsthat may
atibcl syslem's abililytogain access lcrfull SLR.

Tier I and 2:
Sampling at

,r - r-'',4, [::::1,']|M,MM 
l::T;:"^""l@i :- sqlli' w/ ptumbrns.

TeEt fot
Pb

Tier3,4,and5:
Samplingathomes
w th galvanized
preceded by LSLs

homes with copper

or representatives

wffi
New CCT Requirements
. Requires implemontation of CCT,

re-optimization, orcan defer COT following
a lead action levelexceedance

. CCT study requires the use of pipe loops for
systemswith LSLS

Optional Deferrsd CCT
Optimization
. Replace 1OO% of LSLS andGRR within

5 years at a mi nimum rate of 2OVo pet yea(

. Continueto ope.ate existingCCTand meet
pubhccducalon/"ot'ficalon requ{.rcnrs.

Service-Line Related Outreach
. Annual notrc€ for siles with LSLS, GRR,

. Outreach required duringservice line
id6ntification work

. Noticeofwork

. Distribute filters and flushing instructions

' BE. required for water systems that fail to
meet replacement ral6.

,4 varbly ufcfianges rinpacf fiothndr nrt lacatiore of tapmorulorhg

Establishes a lower lead action level oflO ppb.
gothP€rcontils RequiredAction!

@l Ma'itaih Yemsni 3dWCP3

New Tier Sample Site Selection Requirements:

Notifi cation of Tap Sampling Besults
. Notrfycusto-erswithrn3oalendar dayso'

reoeiving resuhs regardless oflead and copper
levels.lMust ncl!dei

. Revised lead heallh effects langua€e

, Steps consumers can taketo protecl

' Utilhyconbctrnlormation

' Following an AL exceedance systems must
notil/allcuslomcrswith l 24 horrs and offe-
customer request€d sampling.

li.rulr#&at-€*Egeuanbqe
tg wfthini,:A.y.ti)!
, pub{csdt&diitn owttp.qlgft

' Oistr;bo$si PdufttdBrb nif
/eCid.eirs: I : .:

g *

Priority for LCRR Compliance on October16,2O24l

' lnitiallnventory . 24-hrrierlnotifrcarion

' 3o-daycustomersLmaterial, PublicOutreachand
notlfications Education

*1$gf

:-r,,'tffiffiw Additional Sampling:

' 'Disrrbution System and
Site Assessment"for
samples greater than
10 ppb

. Samplingof schoolsand
c hlldcare faciltles

Hazen

Test for
Pb and Cu Pb and Cu

Figure I



a l cR/L cFq cohrptanc€

a ProEranr ManaAeoreit

Extensive LCRR/ICRI and Program Team Spotlight

' I jl

at
John Satuagnq PE

TECHNICALADVISORS

praeticss,

ot thB r!pFrtirg tdks for thie

re6t or er€ed

Rogor Arnold, FE

and @lbfii6sion

aaa
'o

to

-. ---- )

aotllp. .
a-.

0
'1{t

o
Corrosion Pilot Loop Study

Erie County, NY

BENERT:

. DirectVrelevanlexperlencewithLCRR

Compliance fo. neighboring watersystem
. Understanding of sampling requirements

. Understanding of public outreach

6l I

I

l

l'o'

6!
Project Highlights

e
Corrosion Public Outreach,

Buffalo, NY

BENEFIT:

. Proven outreach strategfor anearby utility

. Understandlngof local patnere and
comnlunication avenues to provide a
comprehensive outreach and education program

0
LCRR/LCRI Program A66i6tahce

Town of Tonawanda, NY

BENEFIT:

. Comprehensive compliance suppod

. Digitizationof morethan6O,OOOplumbing

. lJpdates to Efterprise GIS andSampling

o
LCRR Pr6dictive Model

Miami Beach, FL

BENEFIT:

. Non-propietary model specificalV developed to
s!ppod identifi cation of LSLs

. Machine learning prioritization ofservice lino sitas
for identifica!lon and reptacement

to tbE BlpartiFan InfraBtuotee Law-

liigurc 2Hazen and Sawyer



ffi

Attachment B

Engineering Report

@) Nussclarke.com



FIIUAL

Crv or LocKPoRT
Leao Senvrce Lrne lnveruroRy Pno.lecr

ErucrneERNG Reponr

Grv or Locxponr
Nncenl CouNrY, New Yonx

19J1-0177 August 2022

Full-Service Capabilities Coupled with Local Expertise
3556 Lake Shore Road, Suite 500 | Buffalo, NY 14219

t:716.827.8000 | f: 716.826.7958 nussclarke.com

€'n
gl

t;t



Cry or Locxponr
Lelo seRuce LtNe lNvEttony Pno.lecr

ENGINEERING Reponr

1

I
1

1

1

1

2

4

5

6

6

2.0

3.0

4.0

6.0

7.0

{.0

Apperuorces
Appendix A
Appendix B

TneLe oF CoNTENTS

Sysreru Bncxcnouruo
1.1 Water System Description
1.2 Existing Service Line lnventory & ldentification History
1.3 Service Line Ownership/Responsible Party
1.4 Lead History
1.5 Environmental Justice Areas

Pnorecr Descnrprpru

LSL lruvet.lroRY TEAM

PRorecr Buocer

Pnotecr Scneoul-e

RereReruces

City of Lockport Water System Map
Environmental Justice Areas

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:U01 9\0177 Locleortuo22 BIL\Lockport LSI Engineering Repod MTM.docx

-t-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

1.0 Sysreru BacxcRoutto

Wnren Sysreu DEScRtPTtoN1.1

The City of Lockport Water Treatment Plant is a 12 million gallon per day (MGD) plant and serves
the City of Lockport water distribution system. The City of Lockporl Water Treatment Plant was
constructed in 1930 and is located at22O Summit Street, in the City of Lockport, Niagara County,
New York. According to the City of Lockport Department of Public Utilities, Division of Water,
Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for 2021, the City's water system serves a population of
20,722 residents through 7,739 service connections. The City of Lockport's Water System Map
is included as Appendix A.

1.2 Exlsrrruc Spnvrcp Lrrup lruvr NTORY & lOerurrr|CAT|ON HTSTORY

The City of Lockport's existing service connection line inventory records are limited and only
available in paper format. The City of Lockport service line inventory records are updated upon
property transaction and service line materials are identified during routine water system
operation and maintenance. Based upon system age and observation by City of Lockport crews,
it is anticipated that there are a significant number of lead services as defined by the recent Lead
and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR), however that number remains unknown.

1.3 Senvrce Lrrue OwruensHtp/RESpoNStBLE Pnnry

The City of Lockport Department of Public Utilities, Division of Water, owns and operates the
City of Lockport water system mains and property owners are 100o/o responsible for water
service lateral from the main to the house.

1.4 Leno HrsroRy

The City of Lockport routinely monitors and documents their treated drinking water supply for lead
in accordance with Federal and State Law. According to the City's Annual Water Quality Report
for 2021, lead levels detected for Lead and Copper Rule sampling ranged from non-detect to 10.2
ppb.

1.5 ENURONMENTAL JUSTIcE AREAs

The City of Lockport is located within three potential environmentaljustice (EJ) area communities,
including low-income and minority communities. The potential EJ area communities are identified
as Census Block Group Number 15000US360630235003 with 36.50% of the population below
poverty level and 4.99% of the population minority, Census Block Group Number
15000US360630235001 with 31.70% of the population below poverty level and 15.42% of the
population minority, and Census Block Group Number 15000US360630237002 with 29/2% of
the population below poverty level and 35J8% of the population minority. A map of potential EJ
area communities within the City of Lockport, as established by NYSDEC in ArcGlS, is included
in Appendix B.

1 Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\2019\0'177 Lockpod\2022 BIL\Lockpod LSI Engineering Report lrTllr.docx



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

2.0 PRorEcr DescRrprroru

The City of Lockport intends to embark on a Lead Service Line (LSL) inventory in accordance
with EPA's "Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a Service Line lnventory", dated August
2022. The inventory will be completed by a combination of City forces and consultants with input
from property owners.

lnitially the City will retain a consultant to assist in the development of a Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions (LCRR) Work Plan. lt is anticipated that the Consultant shall provide services
necessary to prepare a Work Plan for the overall LCRR program including, but not limited to, the
following:

Program Management Team roles and responsibilities.
Clearly defined program goals and objectives with a thorough explanation of how
they will be accomplished.
Tech n ology req u irements/recommendations.
LCRR program schedule with milestone dates and progress meeting frequency.
QtuQC plan.
Coordination with the Niagara County Health Department and New York State
Health Department (as applicable) for review and approval.

Next, a Lead Service Line lnventory (LSLI) work plan will be developed to generate
comprehensive LSLI for the City and ultimately to provide a searchable database to allow
customers to view service line material type. Generally, work shall include:

Develop schedule with milestone dates.
Review available service data, including, but not limited to, tap cards, building
records, as-built drawings, customer provided information, and relevant
information in the existing City GIS information. Determine the prevalence of lead
connectors and/or uncertainty on materials that connect to the water main.
Evaluate if different materials are present at the main as compared to the private
service components. Determine if historical practices verify the presence or
absence of differing materials.
Review the current processes being utilized by the City to verify service material
type including work orders. Document processes through development of a
standard operating procedure (SOP) for collecting and reporting service material
data under this task.
Develop a strategy to verify service material type. The strategy shall be
multifaceted including both desktop evaluation of tap cards, building records, as-
built drawings, and existing GIS information, as well as other visual veriflcation
program(s).
The public will be made aware of the plan via the City website, Common Council
Meetings (broadcast via TV and internet) and local newspaper. Via this public
outreach/education, the means by which the public can assist with the inventory
process will be explained.
lf required, submit the final LSLI Work Plan report with supporting documentation
to the Niagara County Health Department and New York State Health Department
(as applicable) for review and approval.

1

2

3
4
5
b

1

2

3

4.

5

6

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ12019\0177 Lockpod\2022 BIL\Lockpod LSI Engineering Repod MTlV.docx

-2-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

The LSLI Work Plan will then be implemented to develop a Final LSLI Report that is compliant
with the LCRR. Work under this task generally will include:

Conduct a Workshop to review the results of the data collected, identifu additional
fields to be added or modified in the LSLI (including confidence values), identify
additional information required, confirm the hierarchy of the data sources, and
identify any other software requirements for both the internal and public-facing
inventories.
Adjust LSLI as necessary based on NYSDOH allowance of predictive modelling
by assigning a "likelihood of lead" confidence value to unknown service line
materials.
Provide a web-based map of service material data to be made available to the
public on the City's website. The information shall be searchable by address.
Provide a standard operating procedure (SOP) and training to City staff for
uploading, revising, and maintaining the web-based map and database.
Provide an SOP for annual notification of customers with lead service lines (LSLs)
or unknowns annually.

1

2.

3.

4.

5.

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\2019\0177 Lockport\2o22 BIL\Lockpofr LSI Engineering Repod MTlr.docx

-3-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

3.0 LSL IHveruroRY TEAM

As discussed in prior sections of this report, the LSL inventory will be comprised of City forces,
consultants, and the public.

From the City it is anticipated that personnel/representatives from the following Departments
will be included:

Mayor
Director of Engineering
Corporation Council
Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator
Director of Highway, Parks, and Water
Code Enforcement
lnformation Technology Support

City forces will be relied upon for their experience with the water system and records as well
as liaison to the public.

Anticipated consultant support includes

Engineering - to assist with the development and implementation of the LCRR
program and LSLI.
Software/lT Support - related to the upgrades of the existing City GIS system
in order to incorporate the LSLI and make available via the City website.

a

a

a

a

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ12019\0177 Lockpod\2022 BIL\Lockpod LSI Engineedng Report MTM.dod

-4-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

4.0 PRolecr Buocer

The anticipated project budget is provided below

Description Estimated Cost
Engineering Services $ 70,000

City Forces $ 20,000

Community Outreach/ Software Updates $ 20,000

Contingency (10%) $ 11,000

Total Project Gost $ 121,000

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\201 9\0177 Lockport\2o22 BIL\Lockport Lsl Engineering Repon MTM.docx

-5-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

6.0 PRolecrScneoule

The anticipated project schedule is as follows

Retain Consulting Engineer - January 2023
Complete Lead and Copper Rule Revisions Work Plan - February 2023
Complete Lead Service Line lnventory Work Plan - March 2023
Conduct Lead Service lnventory - March 2023- December 2023
Finalize Lead Service lnventory Report i Public Database - April2024
Submit Lead Service Line lnventory - ln advance of October 16,2024

7.0 REFERENcES

City of Lockport Department of Public Utilities, Division of Water. Annual Dinking Water Quality
Report For 2021.
https: //lockportnv. q ov/wp-content/u pl oads/2022l05/Citv-Lockport-NY3 1 00564-
AWQR2021.pdf

USEPA, Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a Service Line lnventory, August 2022

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\201 9\0177 Lockport\2o22 BIL\Lockpod LSI Endneedng Report MTM.docx

-6-



CtrY oF Locxponr
Leno seRucE L|NE lNVENTony Pnorecr

ENGINEERING Reponr

APPENDIX A

CITY OF LOCKPORT WATER SYSTEM MAP

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsjrV019\0177 lockport\2o22 biNockport lsi €ngineerhg report mbn,docx



bn' 'q r prldnp

'il' 
n a&o1, IN .qr I' !Dud< *'u:'dB {

0zoz *8nuBf
luilwd.GtupruFuS

)llo aeN 'flunoJ snEsrN
uod{co'IJo,qro

sapluln

stred *ltrl
iGepuno g pdrcrunl/{ f_ l

,{poqreleA!ro80i1S ............

suP!\l releiA aPx 

-surPtr{ re}? A ............

surcl .fu?lrues

surEl { ulols
seloqugw,Gslruas .

seloquBl,{ uro}s .
pqeaa.l

I
I

,:t,.'

.1..::a::' ""'*

t. it

!i
iI
a

i!
I

I

FJE
ml

i -"* r
't *;

t
I



Crv or Locxponr
LeIo SeRuCe Uue INveNToRY PRoJEGT

ENGINEERING REponT

APPENDIX B

ENVIRONMENTAL J USTICE AREAS

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & Surveyorsj:Uo19\0177 lockport\2o22 bil\lockponlsi engineering reponhtm.docx



8/30122,9:41 AM ArcGlS - My Map

1 5000us360630235003
nsus Block Group Number

Census Block Group Number
1 5000us360630237002

Census Block Group Number
1 5000us360630235001

Potentia l_Environ m enta l_Justice_Area_pEJA_Comm u n ities
- Potential Environmental Justice Area (PEJA) Communities

h

T_i
Maxar I Esri Community Maps Contrirrtors, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

https ://wvlrwarcgis.com/home/webmap/print.html 1t1



ffi

Attachment C

Grant Eligibility Letter

G) NussClarke.com



ilTWYgRK
STATE OF
OPPilRTUNITY,

flepartrnent
of Health

KATHY TISC}IUL
\-lUVYi i l{-r,

IAMIs \{" frtcSt}t{Al$, M.D., 1"1,p"H.
C*mmissi*n*r

l*ilAHile E. frtoRNEj r4.$"
Fxertrtive Deputy Cortrntisstc,ter

March 29,2024

The Honorable John Lombardi lll
Mayor, City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

Re: Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law Lead Service Line Replacement Funds
DWSRF Project No. 19290
Lead Service Line lnventory
City of Lockport, Niagara County

Dear Mayor Lombardi

The NYS Department of Health (DOH) has completed an evaluation for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY)
2023 Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law Lead Service Line Replacement (BlL-LSLR) funding through
the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) for the project referenced above. I am pleased
to inform you that this project is eligible for a BIL-LSLR grant award of up to $124,630.

This funding determination is based on the criteria as described in Amendment No. 2 to the FFY
2024 DWSRF lntended Use Plan (lUP).

Please note the following with regard to this funding determination

This funding award remains in effect through September 30,2025, by which time a Project
Finance Agreement (PFA) must be executed with the New York State Environmental
Facilities Corporation (EFC).

All projects funded through the BIL-LSLR must meet certain applicable programmatic
requirements including, but not limited to:

o Davis Bacon Federal Prevailing Wage rates

o American lron and Steel

o Build America/Buy America (BABA) domestic sourcing

Federal Equivalency compliance including National Environmental Protection Act
(NEPA) environmental review, federal cross-cutting authorities, disadvantaged
business enterprises (DBE), single audit reporting, and surveillance services and
equipment procurement, as applicable

Federal signage terms and conditions requiring a physical sign at construction sites.
Signage guidance is available Here.

Compliance with Federal architectural and engineering (A/E) services procurement
requirements in order for A/E services to be eligible for reimbursement. A/E services
procurement guidance, including the required certification form, is available Here.

a

o

o

o

enrpire Siate Plaze, C*rn?ng Tcr':*r, Albary, f,lY 132:? ih*altir.ry.g*r,



o Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) iEqual Employment
Opportunities (EEO)/ Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) participation

An updated engineering report may be required as part of the project review process.

This DWSRF/BIL funding award letter is not a formal commitment by DOH & EFC to provide
financial assistance. Such a commitment will be reflected in the PFA once executed by EFC and
the applicant community. DOH & EFC may deny or othenrise adjust the financial assistance for
your project if the project scope or total eligible project cost changes or based upon our review of
the complete DWSRF financing application. ln addition, financial assistance for your project may
only be provided after receiving formal approvals from the EFC Board of Directors and the New
York State Public Authorities Control Board.

Please confirm your acceptance of the funding award and intent to proceed with this project by
completing and signing the enclosed form and returning it to design@health.nv.oov no later than
April 19, 2024. Without your confirmation, we may bypass your project and award these funds to
another community.

Our team along with staff at EFC will continue to assist you and your representatives through the
financing process. We look fonruard to working with you on this important public health
infrastructure project to ensure that your community has a safe, affordable, and sustainable
drinking water system. Please contact me at stephen.marshall@health.nv.qov with any questions.

Sincerely,

Stephen S. Marshall, P.E.
Chief, Residential Sanitation Section
Bureau of Water Supply Protection

ecc: NYSDOH - A. KellerhouseM. Silkworth
NYSEFC - M. Cunningham/R. Walker
Niagara County DOH - D. Ziehm
City of Lockport - S. Pump
Nussbaumer & Clarke - M. Marino



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTAND ACCEPTANCE OF BIL.LSLR FUNDING AWARD

Please confirm your community's acceptance of the BIL-LSLR funding and intent to proceed
with this project by signing below. Please return the completed form and attachments (as
appropriate) listed below to desiqn@health.ny.qov no later than April 19,2024.

Check the appropriate box:

! A/E services have already been procured and procurement did comply with federal
standards (submit completed A/E Procurement Certification Form)

n A/E services have already been procured and procurement did not comply with federal
standards

)& ge Services have not yet been procured. A completed A/E Procurement Certification
form will be submitted when available

Provide a copy of any BANs related to the project

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY THE AWARDEE:
DWSRF Project No. 19290
Lead Service Line lnventory
City of Lockport, Niagara County

The Awardee intends to proceed with this project and accepts the BIL-LSLR funding award,
and acknowledges the programmatic requirements noted above.

(Signature of Authorized Representative)
John Lombardi, lll (Print Name)

(Title)Mayor 411t24 (Date)



ffi

Attachment D

20.24 Standard Rate Schedule
&

Schedule A

@) NussClarke.com



z
f\

CORPORATE OFFICE
3556 Lake Shore Road
Suite 500
Buffalo, NY 14219-1494
Phone: (716) 827-8000
Fax: (716) 826-7958

2024 HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

BRANCH OFFICES
Lockport

North Tonawanda
East Aurora

fcr. rglt

Job Title

Principal Enqineer / Princi pal Surveyor

Hourlv Rate

$250.00

Sr. Associate $29qiQo

$170.00Associate

Project Manager

Sr. Project Engineer

$155.00

$150.00

Project Engineer / Project Architect $135.00

Engineer 2 $1 15.00

1 $100.00

Sr. CADD Designer $142.00

CADD Designer $1 18.00

CADD Technician $104.00

Engin eering Technician $90.00

Municipal lnfrastructure Specialist $110.00

Renewable Manager

Water Distribution Specialist 2

$165.00

$100.00

Water Distribution Specialist '1 $72.00

$137.00

Survey Technician 3 $1 10.00

Survey Technician 2 $95.00

Survey Technician 1 $84.00

1 Person Survey Crew $165.00

1 Person Crew revaili

2 Person Crew

$210.00

$195.00

2 Person Survey Crew (Prevailing Wage) $275.00

Construction Services Manaqer $155.00

Construction Adm inistrator $110.00

Transportation Manager $155.00

C"9n sf r u 
"clio 

n. 
_O- 

b"s_g rv,g.13.

Construction Observer 2

$121.00

$1 16.00

Construction Observer 1 $100.00

Grant Writer $90.00

Administrative Assistant $80.00

Testimony/Court Attendance (above rate for Job Classification - 4 Hour Minimum Charge)

Fixed Gosts

Mileage at Current Federal Rate

Expenses such as Tolls, Copies, Printing at Cost

Subconsultant or Third Party Expense at Cost plus'10%

Rafes are subject to increase Januarv 1st of each calendar

Jr\2024\Proposal - Project set Up\Rates\2024 Rate schedule



SCHEDULE "A"

By accepting th is proposa l, the Client ("Client") agrees to th e following terms a nd cond itions incorporated into the
resulting agreement ("Agreement") between the Client and Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc. ("Nussbaumer") for the work
covered in the proposal ("Work").

BASIS OFSERVICES
lf required, the Client shall arrange or establish Nussbaumer's right to enter the property. lf the Client does not own the site,
Nussbaumer shall require reasonable verification that permission to enter the site has been granted.

Quantities and cost estimates are subject to change due to, but not limited to, actual field conditions encountered,
additions or changes to the Work, and changes in conditions on which estimates were based. The Client acknowledges and
agrees that Nussbaumer was entitled to and did in fact rely on the information provided by the Client in performing
estimates concerning the Work as embodied in this proposal.

DELIVERABLES
Electronic files, drawings, calculations, records, and all other work products generated in connection with the Work are the
property of Nussbaumer and may not be used without written permission. Drawings may be filed with the County or
Municipality if the drawings were produced for that purpose. Electronic files and/or reproducible documents will be
furnished at cost for preparing same and will be noted as a copy. Except for original submittals, any plans ordered or used
in connection with the Work will be billed at cost.

FEESAND EXTRAWORK
All fees quoted arefor the Work as outlined. Any work not ordered will not be billed. Any work not included in the Agreement
or any additional items which may be necessary to comply with applicable laws, codes, rules, regulations, or standards
made effective after this proposal will be charged as extras on a time and expense basis or at a mutually agreed upon fixed
fee. No extra work will be performed by Nussbaumer unless written approval is received from the Client, and a fee is
negotiated.

It is understood that the fees quoted herein for the Work are subject to change upon written notice to the Client should
unforeseen complications and/or problems develop during the Work. Any revisions to the Work caused by Client,
Municipality, County, Governmental, or Governing Agencies, jurisdictional authorities, permitting agencies, approval
agencies, funding agencies, utllity companies, other stakeholders, and involved parties; to the extent they increase
Nussbaumer's costs of performance under the Agreement, shall be billed in accordance with the attached hourly billing
rates, included after Schedule A.

I NVO ICI NG AN D PAYI\4 ENT
Nussbaumer shall render invoices to Client monthly as set fofth in this proposal. Client shall promptly review invoices and
notify Nussbaumer of any objection thereof; absent such objection in writing within fifteen (15) days of the date of the
invoice, the invoice shall be deemed proper and acceptable. lnvoices shall be due and payable in full by the Client to
Nussbaumer within 30 days of billing. lf payment is not received within 60 days of billing, Client shall be considered in
breach of contract and Nussbaumer reserves the right to stop Work under this Agreement, or work under any other
agreement with the Client, until such time that all Work is paid in full, including interest al t.So/o per month commencing at
the 6oth day from billing. lf applicable, all outstanding unpaid invoices must be paid in full prior to filing of the Map Cover
with the county Clerk's Office.

No documents will be released unless all fees have been paid for Work completed. The Client agrees that Nussbaumer will
not be responsible for providing copies of records generated for this project in case of loss of records by fire, theft, or other
causes. Copies of the finished product will be furnished upon payment of the cost of reproductions.

It is also agreed and understood that if Nussbaumer finds it necessary to take legal action for collection of any outstanding
amounts due under this Agreement, the Client herein agrees to pay all costs of litigation, including legal fees, court costs,
filing andlor recording fees as well as costs involving time spent in preparation for litigation and/or legal proceedings.
Should legal proceedings be initiated, it is understood that all proceedings would take place in Erie County, New York. This
Agreement, the Work, and any disputes relating to either the Agreement or the Work shall be governed by the laws of the
State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law rules.

Schedule A - Revised for 2O24 llPage



STANDARD OF CARE
The standard of care for all professional services performed or furnished by Nussbaumer under this Agreement will be the
care and skill ordinarily used by members of the surveyingand/or engineering profession(s) practicing under similar
circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. Nussbaumer makes no warranties, express or implied, under this
Agreement or otherwise, in connection with any services performed or furnished by the company.

Any opinions of probable project cost or probable construction cost provided by Nussbaumer are made based on
information available to Nussbaumer and Nussbaumer's experience and qualifications; represents its judgment as an
experienced and qualified professional engineer. However, since Nussbaumer has no control over the cost of labor,
materials, equipment, services furnished by others, contractors methods of determining prices, competitive bidding, or
market conditions. Nussbaumer does not guarantee that proposals, bids, actual project, or construction cost will not vary
from opinions of probable cost Nussbaumer prepares.

Construction cost docs not includc Nussbaumer's compensation or expenses, the cost of land, rights of way, or
compensation for properties. Construction cost also does not include Clients legal, accounting, or insurance services; or
interest and financing charges incurred in connection with construction, or the cost of services provided by others.

INDEMNIFICATION
To the fullest extent permitted by law, and notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the total liability, in the
aggregate, of Nussbaumer and its officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, and consultants, to Client
and/or owner and anyone claiming by, though, or under Client and/or owner for any and all claims, losses, costs, or
damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from, or in any way related to the Work from any cause or causes, including
but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, indemnity obligations,
or warranty express or implied of Nussbaumer or its officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or
consultants shall not exceed the total compensation received by Nussbaumer for the Work. Nussbaumer shall not be liable
to the Client under any circumstances for indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages, nor shall Nussbaumer be
liable to the Client for lost revenue or profits of any nature or character.

To the fullest eltent permitted by law, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold Nussbaumer, along with its current and
future owners, officers, directors, members, shareholders, parent corporations, subsidiaries, related entities, affiliates,
agents, and employees (collectively "lndemnitees") harmless from, against and for all claims by third parties ("Third-Party
Claims"), which are caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Client or its employees, agents, consultants, or
anyone acting by, though, on behalf of, or under the Client. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything else in the
Agreement, the Client's indemnification obligations do not apply to any lndemnitee for any portion of any Third-Pafty Claims
caused by the negligence of such lndemnitee.

CI.AIMSAND DISPUTES
All claims or disputes of any kind arising out of the relationship between Client and Nussbaumer shall be submitted to
mediation prlor to filing suit. All mediation shall be conducted under the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, with the mediation costs equally borne between the two parties. The language to be used in mediation shall be
English. Any action filed between the parties shall be filed in the state or federal courts in and for Erie County, New York.
The prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees. lf any part of this Agreement
is found to conflict with applicable laws, such part shall be null and void, but the remainder of this Agreement shall be in full
force and effect.

TERMINATION
The parties agree and acknowledge that there are no verbal representations, promises, understandings or agreements
concerning or relating to the Work other than as contained in the Agreement. All previous negotiations and agreements
between the pafties concerning or relating to the Work are merged into the Agreement. Modifications of the Agreement
must be in writing, except to the extent that the invoice may include, and Client shall be obligated to pay, fees or expenses
that were orally authorized to proceed promptly with the Work.

This Agreement, unless previously terminated by written notice, shall be terminated by completion of the Work. Termination
before completion shall be accompanied by payment for Work completed to that date at per diem rates set forth in the
attached hourly billing rates.

PROPOSqL PERIOD
This proposal shall be valid for a period of 30 days, after which Nussbaumer shall have the right to revise a ny portion
thereof. lt is also u n d e rs t o o d that fees quoted herein shall be subject lo a tO% increase for those phases of Work not yet
completed after a period of one year from date of authorization to proceed.

Schedule A - Revised for 2O24 2lPage



/t'

q

AUTHORIZATION AND APPROPRIATION OF LOCAL MATCH
CITY OF LOCKPORT

SANTTARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATTON (Epc#130135)

WHEREAS, City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer
System Evaluation under New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation Engineering Planning
Grant (NYS EPG) #130135; and

WHEREAS, the NYS EPG requires a local match equal to 20 percent of the requested grant
amount in cash and/or in-kind services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON SUCH REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION, BE IT RESOLVED
by the City's Common Council that the City hereby authorizes and appropriates a minimum 20% local
match as required by the NYS EPG Program for the City's Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation in the
amount of $10,000 and based upon the total EPG Grant award of $50,000.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the source of the local match, and any amount in excess of the
required match, shall be provided by the City's general fund and/or in-kind services as needed.

l, 

-, 

do hereby certify that the resolution was passed at a meeting of the City of
Lockport Common Council held on
of said meeting, and that said resolution has not been altered,
and effect.

and is incorporated in the original minutes
amended or revoked and is in fullforce

Signature

Official Seal of Municipality



ftrw If YORK I/ . sl':ATE IV'- |

Environmental
Facllities Corporation

KA.THY HOCHUL
Govemor

IIAUREEN A. COLEMAN
President and CEO

i

February 15,2A2A

The HonorablE john Lombardi, ill
Mayor, City of Lockport
1 Locla Plara
lockport, HY 1rm4

Re: Clty cf Lockport
Projex tlo. 130135
Lockport $anitary Sewer System Evaluation

Dear Mayor lombardi:

on behalf of Governor Kathy llochul, I am pleased to inform you that you, .orn*,fri'ty has been awarded a
NYS Environmafital Facilities Corporation {EFC} Engineering Planning Grant tEpC} f$r the above referenced
project. Your EfG has been awarded in an amount not to exceed $So,0oO, for the ftlvelopment of an
ergineering raqort to identifo sources of inflow and infiltration, evaluate ahernatiidq and recommend
improvernens to the city of Lockport's wastewater collection system.

Please qonfirrn 1CIur acceptance of the grant award and intent to proceed with this'project by completing
and*ignlng the enclosed form and e-mailing it to eps@efu.nv.gov no later than March g, Z}Zl.without your
conltrmation,,w€ lnay bypass your project and award tfr"i" Srr"t funds to another community.

As means of advtncing thls project, members of our EFC team will contact you to guid" you through the
pro8ram requir€ments and related processet and to answer any of your questions. ln order to remain
eligible for these funds, your community must enter into a Grant Agre€ment for the above project by
September 30, 20f4.

We apprcciate y-our interest in the EPG program and look forward to working with you on your water quality
imprnvement project.

s

Maureen A. Colerrran
President & CEO

Enclosure

625 Broadway Albany, Ny 12202 | eh.ny.gov



ACK NOT^,ITDGEM ENT AITD ACCEPTAilCE OF EP6 GRANT AT'IIAR D

The En$neerin6 Report MUST follow the EfffDEC [nrinee,rint Repqrlsutline and recommend a Capital
lrnprwernert Froject which addresses and aligns wlth the issu€{s} identified in the EFG application.

Please con{irm your communitfs acceptance of the EPG by signlng below. Please e-mail the completed form
to ep$E?fr.,{rl,gov no later than March 8, 2024.

ACTilOUI,IOGMEHT BY THT AWARDE€:
City.of lochport
Projectrt{a 130135
tockport $onltary Sewer System Evaluation

The Awardee intends to proceed with this project and accepts the Engineering ptanning Grant.

tPrint Namel

{Titte} {Date}

,i
;,i ;

!.



ID

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description:ffCCOUnting COnSUltantS Payment

Presented ev' Daniel CaVallafi
f 

o"*" ruo*,tteo: $/l$ nA24

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant,{pplication / Award

Fund Utiliration Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

0ther

{

Topic Area {Select Most Applicable Option}:

Flease ptovlde t Clart ot ,eoef $ ic{*dgk!af*'lE prtor ts Councll meatlng. Atherwise rcquest will go to follawing meetirrg.

Resolution 011424.49 approved of the use of 2 Accounting Consultants, Mary Smith and
Roger Salmons, in the absence of a Director of Finance position to aid the City in 2023 FY
close out, 2023 audit, and other misc accounting projects, not to exceed $45,000. The funds
to pay the consultants will come from the Finance Department Full Time Wages and will
corne out of the Finance Department Professional Services.

Summary of Resolution:

Decrease A.1310.51010 $30,400

lncreaseA.1310.54055 $30,400

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution

(2) Budget Printouts

(3) Mary/Roger lnvoices

$ $"r|,} /{**l**f b,nfr"{.*
Please include all backup corregpondence, purchase order, guotss, me€ting minutes, emails, etc.." lf any ofthls lnformation ls confldentlal and cannol

be relearad publlcally, please denote a ch€ck in this lield: _
Cl erk/Leg a I/F i na n ce Ap p roval :

Notes:

Name: Daniel CaVallari fouru 
on ooo rovat: gl fg nA24



WHEREAS, Resolution 011024.48 approved the we of two Accounting Consultants, Mary
Smith and R.oger Salmons, in the absence of a Director of Finance position to aid the City in the
2023 fiscal year closeout, the 2023 audit, and other miscellaneous accounting projects; and

WIIEREAS, the seruices cf Mary Smith and Roger Salmons are not to exceed $45,000; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the necessary funds to pay these consultants will come
from the Finance Dsparfment Full Time \tr/ages account and be reallocated to the Finance
I)epartment Professional Services account; and

\trHEREAS, the consukants have billed the City a total of $39,500 to date;

NO% THEREFOR.E' BA IT RESOLYED that the FY 2024 General Fund budget is amended
as follows

Kxssrdifirr$s

Increase:
A.1310.s4055 Profsssional Services $3o30o

Decrease:
A.1310.s1010 Full Time Wages $30,400



City of Lockport Budget Perfsrmance Report
Date Range 0LlALl24 - tzl3Ll74

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopled

Budget

Budget

ArnendmenbArcount Acc0unt

EXPENSE

Department 1310 - Finance & Accounting

Amended

Sudget

Curent Month

Transactisns

YTD

Encumbrances

YTD

TransaCJons

Budget - YTD o/o tjsed/
Transactions Rec'd

5101.0

51100

51120

5r 130

51r50

52060

54003

54005

54035

5404C

5405s

54115

58010

58020

58040

58050

Full Time Wages

Cveftime

Longevily

Out of Giade

Holiday Pay

Computer Equipfie!lt

Oftice Furniiure

Office Supplies

Training and Fducation

Assoc/Membership Dues

Profesional Service-s

Computer Licenses & Safurvdre

FlCA

Vr/orkers Co{npensaticn

Hospilal & Medical Insurailce

Retirement

Decartment 1310 - Financs & Aciounting Tolals

Fund A - €eneral Fund Totais

R,EVENUE TOTALS

EXPENSI, lO]ALs
Fund A - General Fund To|.nl$

Grand Totals
qEv'"ENUE TOIALS

EXPENSE TO TALS

Grand Totals

256,709.00

1,500.00

1,300.00

,00

r,071.00

250.00

e00.00

2,000.00

2,380"00

225.00

9,100.00

2,380.00

t9,914.00

13,112.00

86,534.00

.00

430,994.00

234,559.00

1,500.00

1,300.00

.00

1,07!.00

250.00

200.00

2!000.00

2,380.00

225.00

31,250.00

2,380.00

19,914.00

i3,112.00

86,534,00

34,319.00

71.603.68

1,954.53

1,300.00

9,448,31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31,2s0.00

.00

6,297.83

5,673.60

32,488.i2

t4,264.56

167,955.32

(4s4.s3)

.00

(9,448,31)

1,071.00

250.00

200.00

1.665.00

2,380,00

225.00

23,468.75

2,380,00

13,616.17

7,438.40

54,045.88

24,054.44

31

L5V

100

+**
0

0

0

17

0

a1

0

32

4l
38

+++
35olo

00

,00

.00

.00

.uu

,00

,00

.00

,00

75\
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

335.00

{23,468.

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-UU

.0c

.00

.00

1s0.00)

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

22.150^00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

(22,

EXPENSE TOTALS

.00

.00

.00

279,847,17430,994.00 (23,133,75) t74,280.63
(s430,994.00) $0.00 ($430.9x.00) $0.00 $23,133.75 ($27e,8{7.12)

"00 . .00 .00 .00 .00 ,00 .00 +++

Ji0r994.00 .00 43c,994.00 .00 (23,133.7s) !74,280.63 27gg47.tZ 35'/o

Run by Finance Director on AV29PA24 0?-:08:41 PM Page I of 1



{,]TY {}F T,OCKT$[T.T"

:*t . IX:;AT AXt S:li *]&{Hl\ 1' WORX$I{l.}.1

lt !l IIAR1'M F; il-'I' Hll A'}} : I)*-,-1 *"#*',' tlA"I'*t:- --......;-..3...'.. 

-, 
? tLt't

d$$.lt::e&*ii*l jgst;s.sss$dcrLc*Ju-rll-:r,l*l]ff tillill,tiuid'+-

t-${H lTffb'F: INIRHA$X: s*c*tA$f;:

A .tlto " f{prc.: *to,q* oo

A.lsto 5t,t oES #30, tloo. ""

6 p*t 
^orou^l;*, Cduttu l/r^tt "I{tiA$O 1 {r{}* Iric}t f;&s}l

.1r : 1t,"-.::i,it4r'ir!ffi]tr r:.i;'ri -,

Financs Sirect*r
Approval & 0ate

$3*,**{i t*

VJ oJr"-' g lrr lt*q q 26I
J

t



n

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: WebSite Maintgnan6e RFP

Presented By' Dan iel CaVallafi fo"r" 
ruo-,ttea: $f$ 1 nA24

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community fvent
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

0ther

./

Pleose pmvide to 6Jerk at feasr 9 loieddsr &{f, yior to Councll meetlag. Otherwise reguett will go to foltowing meeting,

Summary of Resolution:

51312A24 Notification of bids received on May 3rd 2Q24 in response to the RFP Housing and
Maintenance Services - City Website and $ocial Media.

This resolution is to authorize the city to pursue a contract with North Shore Solutions based
on services provided and pricing.

It is believed that the curent budget line A.16B0,54075 is adequately budgeted for the 2024
Fiscal Year for this expenditure.

Explanation of Attachments :

(1) Resolution (2)Bid (3)Budget Report (4)Signed Contract

Please include all backup correspondence, purchase order, quotes, meeting mlnut€s, amails, etc.. lf anyof thir information is confidential and carinot
be released publlcally, please d€note a che6k in this field: _

Cl erk/Leg a l/Fin a n ce App rovol :

Notes:

loate 
of RrnrovalName:



Whereas, the City published an RFP to collect bids for website maintenance,
hosting, and social media management on April 17,2A24 with a due date of May 2,
2a24t

Whereas, the City Clerk, in coordination with the City's Network Coordinator and
Finance Director, have reviewed said bid submissions and have recommended to
pursue a contract with North Shore $olutions;

Whereas the General Fund FY 2024 Operating Budget appears to be
appropriately funded to continue operations of the website;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a
purchasing contract with North Shore Solutions.



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YOT{K
LOCK}ORT T,ILTN ICIFAI, BU il"DINC

ONE LOCKS PLAZA
t.(}cKt oRT, NY 14094

C}FFICE OP CITY CI,ERK
Sarsh K. Lnnzo, Ciry Clcrk

Emily Stoddard $ep. Cify Clerk/Registrar of Vital Stnti$tirs

BID OFEHIhIG

office (?16)d59{6?6
Fax (71 6)439-6?0X

Owner:

Project:

Bidopeningt ,M"_
ftf( * HCIusrlW fiA *1 (nrffi'r&v,Jc"e Time: 7&v1

wffirul sounu-
Contractor Narne Phone l{umber $ervice Bid Arnount

6{?pil*t$ l-?tL\gt>*-g8l

<$i1I-{ #tso/**
1)Jf{* st5() / ue

,ln$JlTL *10 / kf*
U

t{fl{fH SlWs sct rnd!/rq 14a*$rg#9.*

l*td*l-'1743 o*i^L &* /xra
lr*CA e aD/ wg-

friljrtnad lid,6kt -- &aW /*s

4aajffifu**
) ,u/



/arrr", nr f alnvnnnrt*. I r vl latLt\t vt\t

Ofie Locks Pla?x
Lockport Ncw Yodr

(716)439-6676
E-rnail:
city clerk@lor;'kpqrtny.gov

R€QUE$Ts FOR PROFOSAIS

Tne City of tockport is reque$ing sealed proposals for

Hosting and maintenance services for the City \ryelsite and social rnedia

Notice is here.by given that sealed proposal5 for the services ahove will be received and considered: by the
City of Lockport up to 2 pm on May 2 at the office of the frty Clerk, One Lmk Flaza Lackport NY, 14094.

Proposers will prgvide one v'/ritten gust€ that sontains the houdy cost of service. lf there are muftiple
rates fortyp€'s of servirc {hostlng ver$us saiial media far example}, please break down each individual
hourly rate.

Flease contact Sty Clerk Sarah lanzo at 7t5-439-6776 or cthgl.eJlgW&Sl$odnJ.$gvwith any questions.

The Cty of Lockport, NY reserves the right to r€jact any ot all proposal, to considerthe reputat,on and
experience of the Proposal in making its seiectlon; to waive any informalities or minor deviatisns from the
proposal form, and to anrard word to otherthanthe lowest qu'ote, lf good and Sufficient reassns. h is
cornidered in the best interst of the City of Lockport to do so. The Cily will not reimborse any costs
associated with the prepamtion of RFP{s}.

Publish [ate: April t7,2O24



H*rth $hare
$OLUTIONS
Addlng Personollty lo llleb Oesign

RECTIVHN

wx Zq ?82$

ff fY fllt{"ft+il" iJ, :' i. ;,;- o"

To the Commitrtee:

Thank you for the opporruniry to serve you for another year. Nor& Shore Solutions is the current vendor
maintaining the Ciry of Lockport website and hosting" We have worted for t&e City the past year. V/e
contributed to t}e development of a comprehensive social media suategy during a period marked by
heightened negativity in Facebook commeuts and a notable increase in associated challrnges" We have
provided maintenance fsr the site and have been very resFonsive to handle reyisions in a timely fashian. We
have sccasionally worked with the Clerk's off,ce later into the evening to promprly ensure informatian was
up to dare at no additional charge.

We are also redncirg onr hourly rate to $60 kour from $65/hour fsr the next year f,s a sray ts $ay thonk
you for your bnsincss.

I wauld like to higllight that the website experienced occasional challenges with certain revisions nor
remaining visible due ro a caching issue, occurring approximately once per month. Upon identif,cation,
eirher interually or through extemal reportsn we prompfly investigated and. resolyed these issues. Given the
complexity a.rising frorn not being the o*ginal developers of the website, diagnosing and researching
solulions required significant effort and rime. However, I arnpleased to inform you that we have since
implemented a sustainable resolurion that seerns tc be working well. I wanred to bring this to yotlr auenticln
praactively to *ddress any concerns that may arise regarding the tirneliuess or ac$uary of revisions.

We lsok forward to continuing our relationship wi& the City and servingyou. Feel free to contact me with
any questions.

Sincerely

,

W
Matthew Turcotte
0wnery'Manager





About North Shore

North Shore $olutions was fouuded in 2007 as a
small web dcsign firm baseit in Clayton, NY.
Matthew Trrcotte fonndedNorth Shore wheu he
was ajuniorinhiglr sc&ool. The company served
his local comml*nify and grew rapidly,

Today, North $hore is made n1r af a team of
talented graphie designers, progratrmer,s, search
engine specielists, and developers who have
seived clients actos$ the world.

North $hore is owaed in partby Clarkson
Universifywto took an owrerthip sta*e in the
company in Z0f0 to help expand it and pravide
an investrnent opBortunity for the Uaiversity.
Th:is uniqrc partnership has helpeil foster the
growth ofthebcsiness.

We have offiees based in Clayton, NY and
'Watertownr l\[Y.

The clients we ssrr€ rarge from small town
municipalities aild mom-and-pop-shops to world
renowned ntktm,s $ke Reggie,Iackson,

Relationuhips & Clicnt $atisfactiou

Narth Share $clutions takes greatpride in
building relationships lrith our clients tu beffer
undenstand and satisfy theirneeds. ffts at the
core of outbusinge,

As wetve growilr wetve wotked to make the
process ofweb dcsign and development as simple
as gossible, while assisting our clients through
each step. That's why clients have reported, on
ffirere;ge, a4,5/5 stir customer experieilce.

/S stsrfirrtsmer



P&0PqgAL

'lVebsite / $ocial Media Maintenance
Hourly maintenance willbe REDUCED from $65/hour !o $60/hour fsr the upcoming
year. It will be billed at a quarter of an hcur rninimum and in qsart€r hour increnrents.
W"e aim to complete all maintain requests the same day, and urgent tasks are given
priority and are often completeri within a few hours.

Advanced Mnnaged'Wcrdprerr llosting
We have used more basic and cheaper hosting platfcrrns bur given the high traffic of
the site, the site has required an advanced managed hasting plan" The below price
would be the salhe as we've charged previously and there would be no incrense in cost-

$650/year

Hasting includes:
: 99"94ft *ptirne gunrantee

o SSL $ecurity Certifisate

* Security patching and plugin risk sc&ns

* Secured F'TP Access

r Attomatic'lYordpress & FHF update.l

* Autornatic and on-dernandback ups

" Application performance monitoring

I Ability to automatically increase bandwidth if needed 8o prevent site from going
dow.n

; Local storagf 15GB and 125G8 Bandwidth

r Advaneed DDO$ & Managed WA.F

r Advanced}4/I tech support



Websifes'W'e've Sxilt & Maitrtain fior Your Cffrsidffation
. El-ockport.com

r CantoirNY;g*v

r l$00trslandsVR;com

r MacsBoetRenfals.gcm

r- lvlorgia&{*s0nry-,som

r StayADK.com

. l000trslandslDC.corn

" Takefhef-ea*urg

, Madisentsarraelm.eo,m,

r VisirAlex$av.nrg

* AsburyUMC,net

R*ftrsnce*.
* Tsffi $y &Maureen lVinter*, Tawn oflockpsrt - 716478-0625

r Justh Taf'loE Tnrryr: of CXnytnm - 3154fi8-7363

* ldike Carnpbell, kfadissn Sarracks / l0S* Island$'I"nC.-315.ifhBil2l

r Lynette Th*yer, Take the Lead* 1-8CI0-814-1123

4wffiw
North Shqre $olutior:g Clie.nt



ffi I,lirr{ir*slrl 6r*up

J. Fitagerald Group Froposalfor:

Cittt sf Lack*ort
April 2424

Website Hosting & Maintenance/Social Media Proposal

$arah Lanzo
City C{erk
Crty of Lockport
{718) 43s-6674
citvglpf k@lo chq ort ny. g ov
hru:4.$cl{pCIr$ry,$0v/

RFP PREFAREO SY:

Jack Martin
Presidenland Partner
J. Fitugerald Group
716.807.S281
i'pprtjn$lf !.qgff af dqro#p";eqrrl

htt#s: 1{titaqer*l$qrq i{$. asml

Dear $arah,

At,l, Fitzgerald Group (JFGI our gc*lis nimple: help you achieve yourgoale. The
following propmal is a result of our receRt discussisns on hosr we can w*rk tcg*iher to
further our partnership. We are pleased lo provlde this proposalto the City of L*cleport.

$incerely,
Jack Martin



ffi t liIr"Lr'ri,\lri s:'.uF,

SITUATION OVERVIEW:

The City of Lockport, NY, is currently accepting proposals for website hosting and
maintenance service/social media.

The Gity of Lockport is a local municipality with a population of slightly over 20,000. The
full current City website can be found at https:l/lockportny.gov-

ln 2023, the City used 220 hours of tirne for web maintenance and social media. From
January to March o't 2024, the City has used 70 hours. By way of comparison. when JFG
last rnanaged the website maintenance and social media the City used 185 hours of time
forweb rnaintenance and social media for all of 2022. Frorh January to March of 2O23,
the Ci$ used 30 hours-

JFG PROPOSAL

OVERVIEW OF JFG:

We have a proven track record of resuhs and are trusted by many local and global
clients, big and small, for over 20 years. Our team i$ srnaller, which makes us nimbler &
able to innovate and adjust our efforts quickly based on budget, trends, and needs. We
pride ourseives on having vast knowledge in a multitude of industries, we have years of
experience working with a wide variety of unique clients as a local agency to Lockporl,
NY, we have the advantage of knowing the community well"

We offer a variety of services within digital advertising, traditione|, and strategic
marketing, including:

Digital Advertising:
- Faid Search & BannerAds
- SocialMedia
- YouTubeAds
- SEO & Google My Business
- Reputation Management
- Website Design

Traditional:
-TV
- Radio
- Print Advertising
- Outdoor
- Public Relations
- Trade Show Support

Strategy:
- Media Relations
- Brand Development
- Market Research
- Surveys
- Product Testing/Focus Groups



ffi 
,1 iir iilr rirrlri 6r'ou;

j. Iir rqr r.'rId ft*ul. ire

-.\:EliqfSnw
3$Ii$fi,*,' 38

lx,tstr
;r?in[Mt

,&fls{uilI-litr lalPJtt4$f1Y
"!* g[W*SIf * grr$il$ff

& tasflltilI: {lflGtil?lf,t*!a'

wwwffiww
'*.

g$&roPilflr jrn $llfi8ll{UAm ,,.. ffKlf BS[i]t

smMrWWffii'ffifrffiFW

SOCIAL T',IEBIA RATE:

lf needed, .JFG can provide social media rnanagement at the hourty rate of $150 per
hnur.

This includes:
r Fasting updates ts Fasebsok and Twitterwhen needed

o Street closings, code blues, exarns, events, etc.
* Utilizing branded graphic templates in posts to keep the brand consistent.
r Adjusting copy per each platform's requirem€nts

WEBSITE DE$IGH & WEB BUILD/PROGRAMMING RATE

fhe hourly rate forweb design, web building, and programming is $150 per hour.

This would also be the rate for websiie maintenance and client asks including:
- $peciaf Events
- WeatherAlerts
- Location Pages
- Meeting Minutes
- Calendar Upkeep

JFG will scope out larger projects if we believe it would be more eflicient for both parties.



,i.!-Ii',r. .
&E}ffi" | .r{ t r:il,l g*'e t.i3aflEiliruxtSW

WEB HOSTING RATE:

JFG of.fers website hosting through WPEngine. a WordPress*specific platform that
manages our servers. Our servers are set with a staging environment for eny major
changes necessary or site revisions; this is also used as a site backup for any crashe$
or hacks. The secure server provides nightly backups and main{enance checks.

JFG also handles lhe implementation of an SS[.. certificate including configuration and
management free of charge for all sites hosted with us.

Our hosting fee is $40 per month, billed on an annual basis at $480, pricing subject to
change at yearly renewal. ln addition, we highly recommend a hosting add-on of $69
month ($759 annually) to update WordPress plugins and themes monthly on your
behalf.

WEBSITE HCISTING $ECURITY AND TECHNICAL DETAILS:

We host on Managed WordPress dedicated servers, so the sites are fast and
secure. lf you have any spikes in traffic, we will handle it without any issues.
We have servers wiih WP Enginen which is a WordPress managed hosting
environment. This is top of the line WordPress hosting.

Your WP Engine hosting account comes with a WordPress staging area, so
you can deploy new pages, themes, or site changes without worrying about
crashing your site.

We'll suggest the best plugins and themes based on our own experiences to
make sure you don't waste time trying to find the best WordPress plugin.

Google says they lose 20% of their traffic for each additional 100 milliseconds it
takes a page to load. Speed matters. Google also incorporates your pageJoad
time into your gite's search rankings. That's why WP Engine hosting services
cusiorn-built EverCache technology to deliver WordPress fast enough for
Google, and at scale.

DESCRIPTION OF THE $UFPORT SERVICES OFFERED ANN RESPONSE
TIMES OF JFG:

The average response time for websile updates is under t hour and often
within 15-30 minutes.

Support services offered include website hosting, daily backups, monthly
plugin/therne updates, uploading document$, text edits, posting news,
addinglremoving photos, page creation (depending on scope), socialmedia
news posts.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PHYSICAL, FROCEtrURAL, AND VIRTUAL
SAFEGUARDS JFG HAS IN PLACE TO ENSURE WEBSITE AND HOSTED
D.A,TA AGAINST CORRUPTION, LCISS, THEFT, VANDALTSM, AND
UNPLANNED OUT,AGES:

We include a cne-click backup and restore option - al no extra charge. And
we install WordPress security updates proactively. No other WordPress host



ffi 
j iirr{.i{ *4lri sr*r.r;

secures you like we do.

We **tamatically scan for, *nd fix, h**king attempts to secure your site. We'll
de everything we can to ensure your W*rdtrress sita won't gel hacked. And if
does get hackad, WP Engine hosting services willfix it at no additionalcharge

$amples of Our Work:

r Jaeols Ladder: gttrs:/li+**ftgladdere,xerqise"uefrl
e [JSklD Qrthopaedirx and $perto M*dicine fr{tBs:l^ryr*nirr.e.rb{}rllr*.gq{d* Casa-Trinrry; hgp$:#:mS*tijn"itnprgf* Aspire WNY: https_lAnnff$*,aqpire:8l1r.*W

Reforences:

t. Mik* Rog*rs, CFO at UBir* Srthopaedics & $po.rts Medhine
mmEefEt&,hq$Alq,edu l7t6^474. 0$02

2. Mike Helbringer, Freeident/CBfl at BristolWlage
mh*l*r*nget@brrsslliorr$.qrg I ? I 6,406.1500

3. $oan P I'layden, President/Financial Flanner at HD Financial
$ean@yg$Il.lFls&rn-qam | 716.60S.80S0

SUMMARY:

At.{FG, we pride 0urselves cn *ati*fylng pur cli*nt 'needs byproviding sound stratssy,
*ftd ff*ctivs *siu{i*** as well ae tsp n*t$h d*si$n and **ptrrrriti*g" W* prcvide flawiess
exeuutisn snd nifi$tanding cu*tomers*rvi*e allwithin ysurschsdr$e and hudget. We
ale confidsnt that we are the right partner fsr the City ;f Loclpcrt" We l*sir foinsrd to
dlscussing thiu cpportuntty w?th y*u further and answerins any questions that you mi,ght
ftavs" Tha*k you faryarr eanslderation"



trty *f l-**kp*rt Sudget Fs#srffinncs Kepcffi
fixc*l Ysar t* tf*t* *5t'31i24

includ* R*llxp &*rc;*nt **d ft*l{up t* Acr**nt

Mopted
Sudget

SudSot Amanded Cu$efit ltl{nth

Ttansattions
YTD

Tranxctions
A*dget - YrD 66 tjsed/

d{for,nt Ac{oilnt Des$iptiofi
iilnd A-

Amendmenls tncumbrances Transartions Rsr'd Frldt YrBr lote'

EXFE.IIsT

leo&8,1lsnt 16*tr - IBfunnatiolr Ttrhnnlogy tervitls
5;t(]?5 l"lainlsnar,ce / 5ewics {hntra{B

*spEr4"ment 16*C - l.rfgt,'rali$n T€r*'ffi la*f Ser{ices'tbt-rls
ilPfi{sr T*Trd.s

i|:nd 4 - Ga{efal Fgnd T$ti}fs

RflJfNUf YS'rpe$
gxPffi$r TsT*t-s

f$nd A-Gcreral Fund-lolals

.00 69.650.00 ,00 18,002.50 41,750.00 40 79,095,S3

+++
40olp

l}0 .00-00.00.00

.00

.00.00

.00

.00

69,650.00 18,002.50 9/897.50 41,750.00 79,09 .93

";rand T$t6lx

Fr.vtNuF T$TAL$ ,00 "00 .00 .00 ,00
Exp6ru5r 10'lAL$ 69,6s0.00 .00 69,650,00 .00 r&002.50

ffra*c r'<!tiil$ {$s9,650,00} $0.00 ($5e650.00)

.00.00,00 +++
4AP/s9,897..50 4r,75A,N ?9.095.93

$0.0{ (i1&002.50} ($r 897.s01---15a1pE'0dJ--trt6833l

Run by Rnance Director on 05/3V2024 11:07:24 AM Page 1 cf I



CITY OF LOCKPORT
DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDiNG
ONE LOCKS PLAZA

LOCKPORT, NY 14094
PHONE: (716) 439-661,4 FAX: (216) 4ss-6617

To: The Common Council of the City of Loc\port

Please review the attached material and summary for the 104 Old Niagara Rd LLC Court Order
and refund.

104 Old Niagara Rd LLC has been an assessment case in the City of Lockport since 2022. We
resolved the case with Judge Giacobbe. Parties at the conference include: the opposing attorney,
the County Attorney, Niagara County Attorney, Lockport City School District attorney and

ryrttf the City represented by Thomas M. o'Donneti Esq. and the former assessor, Tracy A.
Farrell. The parties involved were assigned during the prior administration. After extensive
settlement negotiations, an agreement was reached in May 2024 to avoid the cost of fuither
Iitigation.

The order for the 2022 & 2023 Assessment results in a refund of approxim ately 526,302.09 for
tax years 2023 &2024. The order also freezes the assessment for iOzq-zOz'Assessment rolls. It
is presumed that the funds for this refi.urd will come from the same accounts as previous refunds.
Attached you will find the estimated refunds and May 2024 CotxtOrder mandating this refund.
A resolution will need to be passed for this refund at the June 12, 2024 meetng.

-Susan E. Israel, Lockport City Assessor

IL



STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COTJRT : COLINTY oF NIAGARA

104 OLD NIAGARA ROAD, LLC,

Petitioner,

STIPULATION OF
SETTLEMENTAND
ORDER

Index Nos. El 7787 5 12022
and El80536/2023

Presiding Justice:
Hon. Mario Giacobbe,
A.J.S.C.

vs.

THE ASSESSOR FOR THE CITY OF LOCKPORT,
TI{E BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW FOR THE
CITY OF LOCKPORT, and THE CITY OF LOCKPORT,
NEW YORK,

Respondents.

WIIEREAS, petitiqner 104 Old Niagara Road LLC (hereinafter, the ..petitioner,),

having commenced the above-captioned proceedings pursuant to Real properfy Tax Law

Article 7 to review the assessments on certain real property located at 104 Old Niagara Road

(SBL # 95.19'l-4) for the tax years2022/23 and 2023/24(the "subject properry'), in the City

of Lockport, County of Niagar4 and State of New York, and Petitioner having appeared by

Goldberg Segalla LLP (Marc W. Brown, Esq., of counsel); Respondents The Assessor for the

City of Lockport, the Board of Assessment Review for the City of Lockport, and the City of

Lockport New York (collectively, the o'Respondents') 
having appeared by the Law Office of

Thomas M. O'Donnell (Thomas M. O'Donnell, Esq., of counsel); Intervenor Lockport City

school District having appeared by seaman Norris LLp (Thomas D. seaman, Esq., of

counsel); and Intervenor County of Niagara having appeared by Claude A. Joerg, Esq.,

Niagara county Attomey (Katherine D. Alexander, Esq., of counsel); and

WHEREAS, Petitioners, Respondents, and Intervenors are collectively referred to

herein as the '?arties"; and

I
Error! Unknown document property name.



WHEREAS, the Parties have entered into extensive settlement negotiations and have

agreed that settlement is in their best interests in order to avoid the cost of further litigation,

among other things; and

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, thAt thE

parties propose to settle and resolve their differences upon the terms and conditions set forth

in this Stipulation of Settlement and Order:

1. The Subject Property are located in the City of Lockport, Lockport City School

District, and Niagara County taxing and assessing jurisdictions and their special and other

districts (e.g., sewer', fil'e, and library districts, for instancc). Thcrc is no applicable village

taxing unit.

2. The general ratio of assessed values of real property to full values of real

property in the City of Lockport for the tax years2022123 and2tJ'23124 was 100%.

3. The2)22Tentative Full Value Assessment and2022 Settlement Full Value

Assessment on the Subject Property are as follows:

Parcel Number
and Address

2022Tentative
Full Value
Assessment

2022
Settlement
FullValue
Assessment

104 Old Niagara
Road (95.19-l-4)

$5,190,000 $4,000,000

4. The2023 Tentative Full Value Assessment and2023 Settlement Full Value

Assessment on the Subject Property are as follows:

Parcel Number
and Address

2023 Tentative
Full Value
Assessments

2023
Settlement
Full Value
Assessment

104 OldNiagara
Road (95.19-I-4)

$5,190,000 $4,000,000

2
Error! Unknown document property name.



5. The fulI value assessment on the Subject Property for the roll year 2024 willbe

$2,000,000, for roll year 2025 will be $2,000,000, and for roll year 2026 willbe $2,000,000.

6- The Assessor and all other relevant officers and authorities of the relevant

taxing jurisdiction are hereby authorized to make and correct these assessments as outlined

above on the appropriate books and records of each such jurisdiction, and in the event of

ove{payment, refund the overpayment within 45 days by official check payable to "Goldberg

Segalla LLP, as attorneys for 104 Old Niagara Road, LLC-, and mailed to Goldberg Segalla

LLP, Marc W. Brown, Esq., 665 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14203-1425, accompanied

by a calculation sheet or in the event that any tax payment has not been paid, issue corrected

tax bills that reflect the assessment for the Subject Property with a copy of the corrected tax

bills sent to Petitioner?:s attorneys and paid without interest or penalty if paid within 45 days

of receipt of the corrected tax bill.

7- The Parties acknowledge and agree that the aforementioned red.uced

assessments are fair, equitable, proper, and just.

8. Real Property Tax Law Section 727 shallapply to this sefflement to"freeze',

the Subject Properfy assessment at the levels stated above rnparugraph 5 for properfy tax

assessment rolls established by the Assessor/Assessing Unit in and for the roll years 2024,

2025, and2026 notwithstanding any town/city wide revaluation or reassessment, even if done

annually.

9. This/These action(s) shall be discontinued, without prejudice, upon entry of

this Stipulation of Settlement and Order. Petitioners shall have the right to seek specific

enforcement of the terms of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order and to oiherwise enforce

this Stipulation of Settlement and order by whatever means provided by law.

J
Error! Unknown document propert5r name.



10. This Stipulation of Settlement and Order shall not be construed as a waiver of

Petitioner's right to raise any constitutional claims associated with this action or the parcel(s)

at issue.

11. This Stipulation of Settlement and Order shatl be considered the Parties' entire

understanding and agreement between and among them, and a firll settlement of the tax

certiorari without costs or disbursements awarded to or against any of the Parties ripon their

compliance with the terms of the Stipulation of Settlement and Order.

12. There shall be no modification of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order

except by a subsequent writiug sigued by the authorized rcprcscntativcs of thc Portics herein,

and "So Ordered" by the Court.

13. The Parties authorize their attomeys to execute this Stipulation of Settlement

and Order and to seek the Court's approval and entry of the s€lme, and each siguatory below

affirms that they have the proper authority to so execute this Stipulation.

14. If any provision of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order shall be detennined

to be invalid, illegal, null or void, or unenforceable to any extent, the reminder of this

stipulation shall remain in eflect to the frrllest extent of the law.

15. This Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the purposes of

enforcing the terms of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order.

16. Electronic signatures and elechonically-transmitted images of original

signatures shall be deemed original signatures for the purposes of expediting the filing of this

Stipulation of Settlement and Order.

17. This Stipulation of Settlement and Order may be executed in multiple

counterparts including by means of facsimile, PDF/ADOBE e-mail, etc., each of which shall

4
Error! Unknown document property name-



be deemed an original, but all of which together shall be considered and constitute one and the

same instrument.

18. An executed copy of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order, shall be entered

and docketed in the appropriate County Clerk's Office by Petitioner, then filed with the

Assessor's pennanent records. E-rnail transmission of the Notice of Entry of this Stipulation

of Settlement and Order to counsel shall be sufficient.

By

Dated: May _,2024
Buffalo, New York

GOLDBERG SEGALLA LLP

Marc W. Brown
Attorneys for Petitioner(s)
665 Meun Street
Buffalo, New York 14203
Telephone : (7 1 6) 5 66-5400
mwbrown@ eoldbergse galla. com

Dated: May _,2024
Lockport, New York

SEAMANNORRIS LLP

Thomas D. Seaman
Attorneys for Intervenor
Lockport City School District
665 Main Street
Buffalo, New York 14203
Telephone : (7 I 6) 5 66-5 400

Dated: May _,2024
Niagara Falls, New York

LAW OFFICE OF THOMAS M. O'DONNELL

By:
Thomas M. O'Donnell

Attorneys for City Respondents
3067 Lewiston Road
Niagara Falls, New York 13850
Telephone No.: (716) 622-5185
tmodonnell@roadrunner. com

Dated: May _,2024
Lockport, New York

CLAUDE A. JOERG, ESQ.
NIAGARA COLINTY ATTORNEY

Katherine D. Alexander
Attorneys for Intervenor
County of Niagara
175 Hawley Street
Lockport, New York 14094
Telephone No.: (716) 439-7105
Katherine. Al exander@niagaracounty. com

SO ORDERED AND ENTERED THIS DAY OF

By:
I{ON. MARIO GIACOBBE, A.J.S.C.

5
Error! Unknown document property name.

2024.



TOTAL

2024
Tx Year

2023

Tax Year

City of lockport

290900 9s.19-1-4

104 Old Niagara Rd

104 Old Niagara Rd LLC

S 5,19o,ooo

S s,tgo,ooo

AV

S 10.729662

s 11.372930

Tax Rate

5 nqJtz.qs

S 55,686.95

s 59,025.51

Taxes

$ 4,ooo,ooo

S 4,ooo,ooo

Reduced Rate

S 98,+to.gz

$ 42,918.65

S 4s,491.72

Revised Tax

s 26,302.08

S 12,768.30

S tg,sgg.zg

Refund



THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A IVATTER OF INFORI\,IATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRIIIATIVELY OR
NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFJCATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IIVIPORTANT: lfthe cedificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED. lhe
require an endoEemenl. A stalement on this certificaie does not confer

policy(ies) musl be endorsed. lf SIJBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the lerms and conditions ofthe policy, cenain policies mey
rights to the cedificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

SADLER & COMPANY, INC.
P.O. BOX 5866
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250-5866

CONTACT NAME: Spods Dept

PHONE (A/ C, No. Ext): 800-622-7370 1 FAX (A/ C, No): 803-256-4017

E- MAlL ADDRESS: soda@sadle6ports.com

PROOUCER CUSTOMER ID#:

INSURED
D/ B/A SPORTSPLEX OPERATORS AND DEVELOPERSASSOCIATION
Lockport Little League Baseball
7021 Academy Lane
Lockport, NY 14094
Club #: C.95395

rNsuRER(S) AFFORDTNG COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A: Slale Nalional lnsurance Company 12831

INSI.JRER B: SenousPo'nl Ameri€ Company 38776

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

t Lit

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

RELATIONSHIP:
Property Owner/ Lessor

City of Lockpod
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 1,1094

Sadler Sports: SODA

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CERTIFICATE NUMBER

CANCELLATION

Aa:e)ft41
DATE (Mt\4/ DD/ Yf/Y)

06111t2024

REVISION NUMBER
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED,
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REAUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OFANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENTWITH RESPECTTOWHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAYBE ISSUED OR MAY
PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN
MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSD
LTR

TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL
INSR

SUBR
wvo

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF
(MM/ DD/YYYYI

POLICY EXP
(MM/ DD/YyYY)

LIMITS

A GENERAL LIABILITY
g coMMERcTAL GENERAL LtABtLlry

EclArft,rsMADE EoccuR

GEN,L AGGREGATE LIIt,,IIT APPLIES PER:

EPoLrcY EPRoJECT ELoc
OTHER

X

ovE-0000286-01 12:01AM ET
05t05t2024

12:01AM ET
05t05t2025

EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

DAIMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES
(Ea occurrence) $1,000.000

MEDICAL EXPENSES (olherthan
panicipants) $s,000

PERSONAL & ADVINJURY $1,000,000

GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000

PRODUCTS. COI\4Pl OP AGG $1,000,000

LEGAL LIAB TO PARTICIPANTS $1,000,000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

! ANY AUTo

!ALL owNED AUTos

EScHEDULED AUTos

E HrRED AUTos

E NoN- owNED AUTos

nl a n/a nl a

CO[4BlNED SINGLE LIMIT (Ea
Accident) $1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Perpe6on)

BODILY INJURY (Per accidenl)

PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per sccident)

A EISEXUAL ABUsE / tvloLEsTATtoN

nl a nl a n/a
EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000

AGGREGATE $2,000,000

!UIIBRELLA LIAB EoccuR
EEXCESSLTAB EclAtft,ts,MADE

E DEDUcTIBLE

flRErENroN

nl a nl a nl a

EACH OCCURRENCE nla

AGGREGATE nla

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR /
PARTNER / EXECUTIVE

tr
N

OFFICER / MEMBER
EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)
lfyes, describe under
oPERATIoNS below

DESCRIPTION OF

N/A

N PER STATUE

DoTHER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EOINPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

B PARTICIPANT ACCIDENT PHSA-
BAMH-10089-23-

c.95395

12:01AM ET
o5to5t2024

12:01AM ET
o5t05t2025

EXCESS I\,IEDICAL $'100,000

AD&O $10.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 10'1, Addilional Remarks Schedule, mey be attached if more space is required)
RE: COVERED Team(s) - Youlh - Accident & General Liability
Baseball - 7 Team(s) - lMaximum l8 players perteaml

Team Names:

. Baseball Teams: Lockport Junior Lions 8u, Lockport Pride 9u, Lockport Junior Lions 10u, Lockport Junior Lions 1 1u, Lockport
Junior Lions 1 3u, Lockport Junior Lions 1 5u, 1 6u Lockport Storm

(Accident Package Yo uth Team: $ 1 00,000 Excess Medical; $ 1 0 ,000 Accidental Death or Dismemberment; $250 per claim deductible)
nence; $ 1 ,000,000 Participant Legal Liability Sublimit; $ 1 ,000,000(General Liability Package

Neurodegenerative Sublim
Youth Team $2 000 ,000 Each Occu
it; Waiver/ Release Recommended)

but only with respect to the liability arising out oftheholder is added an operations ofthe insured above-additional insured,

SHOULD ANY OF THE AAOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRANON
DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (company A)



Sadler Sports: SODA

ENDORSEMENT NO. OOOO

THIS ENDORSEMENTCHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ ITCAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS OWNERS AND/ OR LESSORS OF PREMISES, SPONSORS OR CO. PROMOTERS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILIW COVERAGE PART
LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. SECTION ll - WHO lS AN INSURED is amended to inctude as
an additional insured any per- son(s) or organization(s) of the types
indicated by an "x" in any boxes shown below, but only with respect
to liability for'bodily injury," 'property damage" or "personal and
advertising injury" caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or
omissions or the acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf:

1 . ln the performance of your ongoing operations; or
2. ln connection with your premises owned by or rented to you.

However:

B. With respect to the lnsurance afforded to these additional
insureds, the following is added to SECTION lll - LIMtTS OF
INSURANCE: lf coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we will pay on behalf
of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:

'1. Required by the contract or agreement; or
2. Available under the applicable Limits of lnsurance shown in the

Declarations; whichever is less.

1. The insurance afforded to such additional insured only
applies to the extent permitted by law; and This endorsement shall not increase the applicable Limits of

2. lf coverage provided to the additional insured is required insurance shown in the declarations.
by a contract or agreement, the insurance afforded to
such additional insured will not be broader than that Schedule of Additional lnsureds:
which. you are required by the conlract or agreement to [X] Owners and/ or Lessors of the premises leased, rented or
provide for such additional insured. \Mth respect to an loaned to you
additional insured owner and/ or lessor of premises, this [X] Sponsors
insurance does not apply to: [X] Co- promoters

1. An "occurence" or offense which takes place while [ ]Any individual person(s) or organization(s) listed below
you are not a tenant in possession of the subject COACHES, OFFICIALS AND VOLUNTEERS
PTEM|SES. WHILE ACTING WTHIN THE SCOPE OF THEIR DUTIES

2. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out ot FOR THE tNSURED.
1. Structural alterations, new construction or

demolition operations performed by or on
behalf of the owner and/ or lessor of premises;

2. Any design defect or structural maintenance
of the premises; or

3. Any premises defect.

cG- GL- CW-O128 l12r20l

Page 1 of 1

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF POLICY NUMBER ENOORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
(12:01 A.M. STANDARD TIME) NAMED INSURED AGENT NO.

ovE-0000286-01 04t24t2024 Lockport Little League Baseball



lZc
cityclerk@ lockpoft ny.gov

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Softball Game at Outwater Park

From: Josh DeNardo <joshdenardo@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June tt,2024 10:30 AM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Softball Game at Outwater Park

Hi my name is Josh DeNardo and I'm inquiring about the softball diamond at Outwater Memorial Park for a
girls 12u elite travel softball game on Thursday June27 at 6pm.

Yahoo Mail: Search. Oreanize. Conquer


